London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham =

hsf

hammersmith & fulham

Licensing Sub-Committee
Agenda

Wednesday 2 October 2024 at 6.30 pm
This meeting will be held remotely

Watch the meeting live: youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham

MEMBERSHIP
Administration: Opposition:
Councillor Mercy Umeh (Chair) Councillor Dominic Stanton

Councillor Paul Alexander

CONTACT OFFICER: Amrita White
Committee Co-ordinator
Governance and Scrutiny
Tel: 07741234765
E-mail: Amrita.white@Ibhf.gov.uk

Public Notice

This meeting will be held remotely. Members of the press and public can watch the
meeting live on YouTube: youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham

Speaking at Licensing meetings is restricted to those who have submitted a
representation and registered to speak.

Date Issued: 23 September 2024



https://www.youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham
https://www.youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham

N - =
. .|,D
3

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

Licensing Sub-Committee Agenda

2 October 2024

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item,
whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or
any other significant interest which they consider should be declared in
the public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless itis a
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the
nature of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that
item or as soon as it becomes apparent.

At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary
interest or other significant interest may also make representations,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor
must then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is
discussed and any vote taken.

Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration.
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest.

Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a

dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Standards
Committee.

MCGETTIGANS, 1 FULHAM BROADWAY, LONDON, SW6 7NX

Pages

3-134



Agenda Iltem 3

Contents Page
1. REVIEW APPLICATION 5

2. CURRENT LICENCE 5-7

3. BACKGROUND 7

4. INTERIM STEPS 7

5. CONSULTATION 7

5.1 Relevant Representations 8

6. OTHER INFORMATION 8

6.1 Enforcement History 8

6.2 Temporary Event Notices (TENS) 8

7. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 8-11
8. THE REVIEW HEARING 11-12
APPENDICES

Summary Review Application 13-16
Supporting Information from the Police 17-71
Copy of Current Premises Licence 72-86
Map showing location of premises and neighbouring premises 87
Copy of Interim Steps Decision Letter 88-90
Copy of Representation and Supporting Documents Against the

Interim Steps 91-95
Copy of Challenge of Interim Steps Decision Letter 96-99
Copy of Representation from the Licencing Authority

Supporting the Review 100
Copy of Representation from Ei Group

Objecting to the review 101-102
Copy of Representation from the Barclay Road Conservation Area
Neighbourhood Watch Supporting the Review 103-106

Copy of Representation from the Fulham Island Residents’ Association

Page 3



Supporting the Review 107-108

Copy of Representations from Vanston Place Management Company

Supporting the Review 109-110
Copy of Representations from Local Residents

Supporting the Review 111-113
List of Temporary Event Notices 114-122

Relevant paragraphs of the revised guidance issued by the
Secretary of State 123-134

Page 4



1.

REVIEW APPLICATION

On the 4™ September 2024, an application for a summary review of a premises
licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 was served by Police Constable
(“PC”) Nicole Sondh, on behalf of the chief officer of the Metropolitan Police,
Hammersmith and Fulham Police Station, 226 Shepherds Bush Road,
Hammersmith, W6 7NX. The summary review application is in respect of the
premises known as the McGettigans, 1 Fulham Broadway, London, SW6 7NX.

The application for a summary review of the premises licence was made on the
grounds of prevention of crime and disorder, following an incident which took place
on 1% September 2024 at the premises that concerned a female who had sustained
a head injury, and then a short time later suffered a seizure. Further investigation
established that there was a separate incident in May 2024 where a female customer
was sexually assaulted, and police were neither called nor informed. The application
was accompanied by a certificate issued by a Superintendent officer of the
Metropolitan Police, certifying that they are of the opinion that the premises are
associated with serious crime.

PC Sondh on behalf of the Metropolitan Police details in the summary review
application that the failings presented by the premises in relation to the incidents
raise concern with respect to how the premises is currently operating and their ability
to uphold the licensing objectives, in particular the prevention of crime and disorder.

PC Sondh therefore requests that the licensing sub-committee (“the committee)
consider a revocation of the licence.

A copy of the review application and supporting documentation can be seen on
pages 13-71 of this report.

CURRENT LICENCE

The premises currently operate a premises licence which permits the following
licensable activities:

Performance of Dance - Indoors Only

Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Performance of Live Music -Indoors Only
Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 01:00

Page 5



-Indoors Only

Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Playing of Recorded Music -Indoors Only
Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance
Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Provision of Late-Night Refreshment -Indoors Only
Monday 23:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00
Thursday 23:00 - 01:00
Friday 23:00 - 01:00
Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sunday 23:00 - 00:00
Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises
Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

Non-Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations: See Annex 2.

Hours Premises Open to the Public

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

10:00 - 00:30
10:00 - 00:30
10:00 - 00:30
10:00 - 01:30
10:00 - 01:30
10:00 - 01:30
10:00 - 00:30

Page 6



A copy of the current premises licence can be seen on pages 72-86 of this report.
BACKGROUND

Licensing records show that the initial premises licence was granted in respect of the
premises on the 11™ August 2005, On the 11™ January 2016, an application to
transfer the premises licence to McGettigans Holding 2015 Ltd was granted. On the
11" November 2021, an application to vary the Designated Premises Supervisor
("DPS”) to Ms Deborah De Araujo Gomes was granted. A copy of the current licence
can be seen on pages 72-86 of this report.

The main access to the premises is located on Fulham Broadway. There is a mixture
of both residential and commercial premises within the area. A map showing the
location of the premises and neighbouring licensed premises can be seen on page
87 of this report.

There are several options for transport away from the area including buses and taxis
which run from in and around the Fulham Broadway area. Fulham Broadway tube
station is a 2-minute walk away, Parsons Green tube station is a 13-minute walk
away, and West Brompton overground station is a 16-minute walk away from the
premises.

INTERIM STEPS

On the 05™ September 2024, an interim steps meeting was held via Microsoft Teams.
At the meeting, the committee decided, after taking into account all of the individual
circumstances of the case, and the promotion of the four licensing objectives, to
implement the following interim steps with immediate effect:

e Remove the designated premises supervisor from the licence,
e Suspend the licence pending the full review.

A copy of the full decision can be seen on pages 88-90 of this report.

On the 10" September 2024, Mr Duncan Craig of St Philips Chambers submitted a
representation against the interim steps imposed on the 05" September 2024 on
behalf of the current premises licence holder. A hearing was held on the 11"
September 2024, and the committee decided to uphold the decision made in the
original interim steps meeting held on the 05 September 2024. A copy of the
representation, supporting documents and decision can be seen on pages 90-98 of
this report.

CONSULTATION
A public notice was displayed by the Council at and near the premises. A further
public notice was displayed by the Council at Hammersmith Town Hall. Details of the

application were also published on the Council’'s web site.

A notice of review was served on the premises licence holder and all the statutory
responsible authorities as required by regulation.

Page 7



5.1

6.

6.1

Relevant Representations

The licensing section received a representation from the Licensing Authority
supporting the review application. A copy of this representations can be seen on page
100 of this report.

The licensing section received a representation from the premises freeholder El
Group Ltd supporting the review application. A copy of these representations can be
seen on pages 101-102 of this report.

The licensing section received one representation on behalf of the Barclay Road
Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch, one representation on behalf of the
Fulham Island Residents’ Association, one representation on behalf of the Vanston
Place Management Company, and two from local residents supporting the review
application. A copy of these representations can be seen on pages 103-113 of this
report.

OTHER INFORMATION
Enforcement History within the last three years.

On the 10" January 2024, a warning letter was issued in response to a breach of the
following condition:

e CCTV covering areas inside and outside of the premises shall be installed and
maintained to police recommendations with properly maintained log
arrangements. All images shall be stored for a minimum of 31 days.
Appropriate signage shall be displayed, in a prominent position, informing
customers they are being recorded on CCTV.

On the 24™ November 2023, a warning letter was issued in response to unauthorised
licensable activities ascertained to have taken place at the premises on the 19"
November 2023.

On the 22™ February 2023, an inspection sheet was left at the premises as a warning
letter in response to the following breach of condition ascertained during the visit:

e CCTV covering areas inside and outside of the premises shall be installed and
maintained to police recommendations with properly maintained log
arrangements. All images shall be stored for a minimum of 31 days.
Appropriate signage shall be displayed, in a prominent position, informing
customers they are being recorded on CCTV.

6.2 Temporary Event Notice (“TENs”)

There have been seven TENs and four Late TENs approved in respect of this
premises within the past twelve months. A copy of the list of TENs can be seen on
pages 114-122 of this report.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

Page 8



7.1

It is the Council’s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to determine the review with a
view to promoting the four licensing objectives: Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection of Children from
Harm.

7.2 In reaching a decision the Council must have regard to the Council’s adopted

Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) and the guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182 Licensing Act 2003.

7.3 The revised guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the

7.4

7.5

7.6

Licensing Act 2003 (“the Guidance”) contains advice in paragraphs 11.16 to 11.29 in
relation to the review of a premises licence and in paragraphs 12.01 to 12.35 in
relation to a summary review of a premises licence. Paragraphs 11.16 to 11.29 and
12.01 to 12.35 of the revised guidance can be seen on pages 123-134 of this report.

The Council’'s own SLP gives guidance concerning the review of a premises licence.

Policy 10 pages 28 and 29 of the SLP in relation to reviews states that the Act
describes two “groups” that may make representations to applications and may apply
for an existing premises licence or club premises certificate to be reviewed by the
Licensing Authority. These groups are Responsible Authorities and “Other Persons”.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a Responsible Authority, such
as the police or the fire authority, or other persons, may apply for a licence to be
reviewed because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the
four Licensing Objectives.

A licence may be reviewed where it is alleged that the Licensing Objectives are not
being promoted and there is evidence to show this. Guidance on grounds for a review
are outlined in Annex 5.

At a hearing held to determine an application for a review of a licence the sub-
committee may:

a) Modify the conditions of the premises licence;

b) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

c) Remove the designated premises supervisor;

d) Suspend the licence for up to three months;

e) Revoke the licence.

f) Take no further action”.

Policy 11 pages 29 and 30 of the SLP in relation to the consideration of residents,
expects that any licence applicant will give due consideration to the needs of
Hammersmith & Fulham residents and any negative impacts from licensable activities
and business operations.

Any review of a licence would need to be evidence based and as such is best

supported by evidence from responsible authorities such as the Police or
Environmental Health to be successful.

Page 9



7.7 Policy 16 pages 33 and 34 of the SLP in relation to the safety of women and girls in
licensed settings states that the Licensing Authority will use its powers to regulate the
night-time economy, both with specific regard to spiking incidents and more generally
in relation to violence against women and girls. This may include:

a) Using the Licensing Authority’s powers to impose conditions or revoke premises
licenses, where venues do not take sufficient measures to protect and provide
support to customers in spiking incidents;

b) Considering the prevalence, prevention and reporting of sexual harassment and
misconduct and gender-based violence in licensed premises.

¢) Requiring the presence of suitably trained and accredited door staff,

d) Require presence of CCTV, or to introduce entry searches for example.

Licence applicants and existing licence holders are encouraged to include in their
operating schedules clear polices relating to potential abuse or violence against
women and girls.

This would include but is not limited to the ‘Ask for Angela’ programme, Welfare and
Vulnerability Engagement’ training package (WAVE) for staff to identify and assist
women and girls being at risk or being subjected to violence, and the implementation
of clear policies in the premises on preventing and addressing violence against
women and girls. The Licensing Authority would also encourage off licensed premises
to take part in the Ask for Angela scheme in an effort to increase the visible promotion
of the scheme in all licensed premises across the borough.

Implementing these measures, particularly for on-licence premises, providing training
for staff to increase awareness and provide skills and tools for identifying and
assisting when it is at risk of happening or is happening, and having clear policies
against violence against women and girls provide a solid basis for addressing the
issue when it occurs in licensed premises. Furthermore, having policies on staff
reporting incidents to Police and Council officers will help to ensure that these
incidents are addressed.

As part of the Government’s and the Council’s Violence Against Women and Girls
Strategy, venues may also wish to consider boosting their security measures e.g. the
recruitment and training of additional door security staff, particularly female staff.

The Council are proud supporters of the Women’s Night Safety Charter and we would
like to encourage all our licensed premises to consider how you and your business
can contribute to making your workplace and H&F a borough where all women feel
confident and welcome whenever and wherever they happen to be. The Women’s
Night Safety Charter is a voluntary pledge to show you take women’s safety seriously.
By signing the Charter, you show your acknowledgement of the issue and that you're
ready to get proactive in improving women'’s safety.

7.8 Annex 4 page 52 of the SLP in relation to the grounds for considering a review states
that the Licensing Authority will regard applications for the review of any premises
licence particularly seriously where they involve evidence of:

a) Use of licensed premises for the sale and distribution of drugs and the laundering
of drugs money;

10

Page 10



b) Use of licensed premises for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms and the
laundering of illegal firearms money;

c) Evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music;

d) Underage sales and consumption of alcohol;

e) Use of a licensed premises contrary to any emergency legislation requesting its
closure;

f) Use of licensed premises for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

g) Serious risks to children;

h) Use of licensed premises for unlawful gaming and gambling;

i) Use of licensed premises as a base for organised criminal activity;

) Use of licensed premises for the organisation of racist, homophobic, sexual abuse,
attacks or any discriminatory behaviour;

k) Use of licensed premises for storing or selling illegal alcohol or tobacco or
smuggled goods;

[) The use of licensed premises for the sale of stolen goods;

m)Incidents of disorder;

n) Instances of public nuisance where warnings have been disregarded;

0) Serious risks to public safety which the management is unable or unwilling to
correct;

p) Frequently operating outside permitted hours.

g) There may be legal implications if activity of child sexual exploitation (CSE) is
taking place on licensed premises and there has been a failure to demonstrate due
diligence or that adequate safeguards are in place — this may lead to prosecution or
any of the licensing sanctions detailed in the paragraph below.

THE REVIEW HEARING

In determining this application, the committee must consider what steps are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives taking into account the
application and any change in circumstances since any interim steps were imposed,
consider any relevant representations, and review the interim steps already taken (if

any).
In making its final determination the steps the licensing authority can take are:

the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

the exclusion of a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;
the suspension of the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and
the revocation of the licence.

Modification of the conditions of the premises licence can include the alteration or
modification of existing conditions or addition of any new conditions, including those
that restrict the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take
place.

In making its decision, the Committee must act with a view to promoting the licensing

objectives:
e the prevention of crime and disorder

11

Page 11



e the prevention of public nuisance
e public safety
e protection of children from harm

It must also have regard to its own SLP and the Guidance.

Page 12

12



PROTECTIVE MARKING

ikl TOTAL POLICING

Form for Applying for a Summary Licence Review
Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003
(premises associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing the form by
hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in
black ink.

Use additional sheets if necessary.

Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number:

Name: Hammersmith and Fulham Council

Address:

145 King Street

Post town: London Post code: - W6 9XY
Ref. No.:

I PC Nicole SONDH 2438AW A

on behalf of the chief officer of police for the Metropolitan Police area ;r;ply for tt;re\;i;.w_ ;f_a premises
licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:
McGettigans, 1 Fulham Broadway
Post town: Fulham POSt code: SW6E 1AA
if known

2. Premises licence details
Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known):
McGettigan Holding 2015 Ltd
Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known):

2023/02072/LAPR

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Please read guidance note 1)

| confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for the police area above
that in his opinion the above premises are associated with serious crime or serious disorder or both, and the
certificate accompanies this application.

Please tick the box to confirm:  [X]

Page 13




PROTECTIVE MARKING

4. Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious disorder or both

(Please read guidance note 2)

On Sunday 15t September at approximately 01:25hrs police were called by a member of the public to McGettigans, 1
Fulham Broadway, London,SW6 1AA following a fight where a female had sustained a head injury and then a short
time after suffered a siezure. Upon attendance by police in the first instance security stated to police that there was a
minor altercation inside the premises that had been resolved and there were no further issues. It was not relayed to
police that the female suffering the seizure had also been assualted during the altercation. A short time later a
second call was received by police from LAS (London Ambulance Service) who stated that the female paitient they
were treating at the premises had a lump on her head, it has been suggested that this has been caused by either a
bottle or a phone. Police attended again and this is where it has been confirmed that a fight has taken place inside
the premises. No suspects had-been detained or identified by security and there were no witnesses willing to speak
with police. A scene was then put in place by police and the victim relayed to hospital where at the time she had
remained unresponsive. Due to the injureis received an offence of GBH was recorded.

CCTV footage has been seen and fetained it shows the fight however is not clear and the assault is difficult to make
out, it is of poor quality. This is the only camera covering the incident and it is therefore apparent that the premises is
not covered sufficiently and in particular where licensable activity is taking place, given that the incident takes place
dircetly infront of the DJ Booth.

Palice Licensing became aware of the incident on 02/09/2024 and a post incident form was sent to the DPS Deborah
Gomes to determine their verison of events and the actions that had been taken by the premises during the incident

- and immediately after. The form was returned with no detail of the fight inside the premises and only explained the -
treatment provided to the female victim. Police licensing then arranged to meet with the DPS to discuss the incident
further and also requested that the premises licence holder be present, Deborah explained that she was the only
representative and did not provide a contact. Police Licensing then made contact with a representative who
submitted an application in 2021 who referred police onto Mr Donal O'Doherty who explained that he manages the
accounts for McGettigan Holding 2015 Ltd and this is solely owned by Mr Dennis McGettigan.

On Wednesday 4t September Police Licensing meet with the DPS, Deborah Gomes at the premises with Mr
O'Doherty attending virtually. During this meeting it was still apparent that the DPS did not feel it necessary to have
called police at the time and that the fight had not occurred describing it as pushing and shoving only, although
admitting that the female had been hit during the alterctaion.

Whilst completing the licensing investigating it also transpired that at the time of the incident the premises was not
opertaing in accordance with a licence. The premises licence allows the premises to trade for licensable activity until
01:00hrs on a Saturday night/Sunday morning. The premises had applied for a TEN for 315t August between the
hours of 01:00 and 03:00, therefore these hours would have been authorised for trading in the early hours of 31st
August. This was explained to the DPS who stated that she always applies for TENS this way and that it is a
continuation of licensable hours. CCTV was viewed for the 31t August and it appeared that no event was taking
place after 01:00hrs.

During the meeting Police Licensing asked to view the incident log for the premises to which they have a licensing
condition to complete. It transpired from the the incident book that previous incidents had not been recorded and in
addition to this incidents that had been reported had not been reported to police. In particular a sexual offence that
occurred in May 2024 where a male has grabbed and groped a female outside the premies and then been allowed
inside the premises to buy the same female a drink.

The failings presented by the premises in relation to the incident on 15t September causes concern with regards to how
the premises is currenlty operating and their ability to uphold the licensing objective in particlar in the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder. There is a serious concern as to why police were not called and were sent away and this has
also been highlighted on a previous call received by police where police attendance was cancelled by security and
then called back a short time later to reports of a fights, again no persons had been detained and no witnesses
present. Itis believed that the premises will continue to fail to promote the licensing objectives and will therefore be
a risk to the public, we are therefore seeking revocation of the premises licence and the licence suspended pending

a full hearing.
Signature of applicant

Signature: M&C_@‘; ~ Date: 04/09/2024

Capacity: Police Licensing

Sumame:  SONDH First Names: Nicole |
Address: = h

Hammersmith and Fulham Police Station, 226 Shepherds Bush Road

Page 14




PROTECTIVE MARKING

Post town: Hammersmiith : Post code: W6 7NX
Tel. No.: Email: : Nicole.Sondh@met.police.uk

Notes for guidance

1. A certificate of the kind mentioned in the form must accompany the application in order for it to be valid under
the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The certificate must explicitly state the senior officer's opinion that the
premises in question are associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both.

Serious crime is defined by ‘reference to section 81 of the Regulatlon of Investigatory Powers Act 2000. In

summary, it means:

e conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences for which a person who has attained the age of
eighteen and has no previous convictions could reasonably be expected to be sentenced to imprisonment for
a term of three years or more; or

e conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences and involves the use of violence, results in substantial
financial gain or is conduct by a large number of persons in pursuit of a common purpose.
Serious disorder is not defined in legislation, and so bears its ordinary English meaning.

2. Briefly describe the circumstances giving rise to the oplnlon that the above premises are associated with serlous
crime, serious disorder, or both.

Retention Period: 7 years
MP 146/12

Page 15




PROTECTIVE MARKING

il TOTAL POLICING

Certificate under Section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003

Metropolitan Police Service | New Scotland | Yard 8-10 Broadway | London | SW1H 0BG

I hereby certify that in my opinion the premises described below are associated with:
serious crime

Premises (Include business name and address and any other relevant identifying details):

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

McGettigan's Fulham, 1 Fulham Broadway _
. Post code:
Post town: London (if known) SW6 1AA

Premises licence number (if known):

2023/02072/LAPR
Name of premises supervisor (if known):

Ms Deborah De Araujo Gomes

| am a Superintendent * in the Metropolitan Police Service.

*Insert rank of officer giving the certificate, which must be superintendent or above.

| am giving this certificate because | am of the opinion that other procedures under the

Licensing Act are inappropriate in this case because:

(Give a brief description of why other procedures such as a standard review process are thought to be inappropriate, e.g. the

degree of seriousness of the crime and/or disorder, the past history of compliance in relation to the premises concerned)

This case has come to light after a female was assaulted within the premises, the venue was
cleared prior to police arrival losing any potential witnesses and not detaining any suspects.
Further investigation found that during another incident a female was sexually assaulted and
whilst the incident was logged police were not called or informed. Therefore losing any forensic
opportunities or potentially identifying the offender at the scene. Despite training given to the
venue staff there were no considerations for the victim’s welfare or suspect detained. Officers
have met with the designated premises supervisor and a representative for the licensee today but
still believe that the issues are not resolved. As a result of this and other failings identified the
police are seeking revocation of the premises licence and interim steps for the licence to be
suspended and the Dps to be removed

Signature

Signature: ' _ | 04/09/2024

Retention Period: 7 years

Page 16



=

EBEEERER RESTRICTED (when complete) BE B BEE DB

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

1
URN r [
Statement of: PC Nicole SONDH 2438AW :
Age if under 18; over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18)  Occupation: Police Officer

This statement (consisting of 8 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
| make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be I|able to prosecution, if | have wilfully stated in it
anything which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

%
Witness Signature: . % 2"*3% Daté: 18/09/2024

| am the above named person and currentiy work for the Metropolitan Police Service as part
of the Police Licensing Team covering the borough of Hammersmith and Fulham. My role
includes consulting on premises licence applications including applications for new premises
licences, temporary event notices, minor and full variations and any other applications that
are linked to a premises licence. We will also monitor any crimes reported to have occurred
within or as a result of licensable activity provided by a premises to identify any failings that
may require further action from the premises or from police as a responsible authority. Our
role is to work closely and effectively with premises and partnership agencies to ensure that
the licensing objectives are promoted in particular in the Prevention of Crime and Disorder
and in the Protection of Children from Harm.

This statement relates to a licensed premises named McGettigans, 1 Fulham Broadway,
Fulham, SW6 1AA. The premises currently holds a premise licence, ref: 2023/02072/LAPR
which allows them to provide the following licensable activity between the following times;

Performance of Dance -Indoors Only
Monday 10:00 - 00:00

Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00

Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00

Thursday 10:00 - 01:00

Friday 10:00 - 01:00

Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

Performance of Live Music -Indoors Only
Monday 10:00 - 00:00

Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00

Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00

Thursday 10:00 - 01:00

Friday 10:00 - 01:00 i '
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

Playing of Recorded Music -Indoors Only
Monday 10:00 - 00:00

Tuesday 10:00°- 00:00

Wednesday10:00 - 00:00 g ' |
Witness Signature: . / ML,Q'&SW\/ LT e VT S Wi

Signature Withessed DY SignatUre ... ... ottt e et e e e eeeeeee e b sstnbbaaesraraaeenaenenn
Page 1 of 8

H B BEER RESTRICTED (when complete) B BB EBEEBRERBR
F .-.-




Continuation of Statement of:

Thursday 10:00 - 01:00

Friday 10:00 - 01:00

Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance -Indoors Only
Monday 10:00 - 00:00

Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00

Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00

Thursday 10:00 - 01:00

Friday 10:00 - 01:00 g
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 -

Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

Provision of Late Night Refreshment -Indoors Only
Monday 23:00 - 00:00

Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00

Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00

Thursday 23:00 - 01:00

Friday 23:00 - 01:00

Saturday 23:00 - 01:00

Sunday 23:00 - 00:00

Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises

Monday 10:00 - 00:00

Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00

Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00

Thursday 10:00 - 01:00

Friday 10:00 - 01:00

Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

The licence is held by McGettigan Holding 2015 Ltd and the Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) is Ms Deborah De Araujo Gomes, who is also the general manager. The
premises is located on Fulham Broadway, which is a busy road with constant traffic
movement 24 hours a day, the venue is on the opposite side of the road to Fulham
Broadway Tube station and a short walk from Chelsea Football Club.

On Monday 2" September 2024 Police Licensing became aware of an incident of assault
that had occurred at McGettigans in the early hours on Sunday 1t September 2024. The
circumstances of the assault as read on the crime report were that during a private party that
was being hosted by the premises a female had become involved in an altercation, during
that altercation she had received a hit to the head causing a lump to the front of her head.
Subsequently 15minutes later the same female had a seizure and the Local Ambulance
Service were called. The female was treated at the scene by paramedics however had
remained unresponsive and so she was taken to St Mary’s Hospital for further treatment.
Due to the severity of her injuries at the time an attending police officer accompanied the
victim to the hospital acting as a continuity officer and a crime scene was placed at the
premises. The incident was recorded as assault by Grievous Bodily Harm due to her injuries
and the fact that she had remained unresponsive, it was unknown whether her injuries would
be life changing or life threatening ) the time. Whilst the assault is concernmg in its own
Witness Signature: ......... .. PSS A 2‘93‘?/‘1’\)

Signature Witnessed by Signature:.................ooo i TR Moy Se———— E—

EEEEB RESTRICTEDAGMdBcomplete) EEEEEER




ey

EEEEREBRTEBE RESTRICTED (when complete) EEEER

Continuation of Statement of:
right due to the risk of harm associated, from a police licensing perspective it was further
concerning to read that police had attended the premises on two occasions that evening.
The first occasion to reports of a fight where it was relayed to them by security that the fight
was in fact a minor altercation and had no relation to the female having a seizure, this was
relayed as separate medical issue. Police were then called back to the premises a short time
later by the London Ambulance service who identified that the female had possibly been
assaulted prior to experiencing a seizure. Officers re-attended and this is where it has
become apparent to officers that a little more than a minor altercation had occurred. A crime
scene was placed at the premises and officers on scene conducted enquires with witnesses
in order to piece together what exactly had happened. Witnesses were not forthcoming and
suspects had not been identified or detained. CCTV had been provided by the premises
which does not show the assault specifically however it does show that an altercation
occurred that was merely more than minor-as initially described by security staff at the
premises. It was not clear on the crime report whether the premises had called police with
regards to this incident. The crime report was updated detailing that the female had regained
consciousness and her injuries were not life changing or threatening and that she had given
a brief account of the circumstances. Crime ref 01/787246/24 relates and a redacted copy is
attached exhibited as NKS/01.

Having read the crime report, concerns from a Police Licensing perspective were raised with
regards to who called police, did the premises at all? Why when police initially attended were
they not told that the female victim had been assaulted prior to suffering a seizure, this
incident appeared to have been treated as a separate medical emergency. Showing either
intentional deceit or a clear lack of understanding which falls below the expectation of the
responsibilities of a licensed premises, questioning whether the Licensing objective in the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder is being promoted by McGettigans.

As with all incidents on Monday 2" December | sent through a Post Incident Report (PIR)
form to Deborah Gomes via email asking for her to complete the form as a matter of urgency
detailing her knowledge of the incident and the actions taken by staff at the time of the
incident. Deborah returned the form to me the same day and its contents were unsatisfactory
and disappointing to read. Deborah made no mention of the altercation that had taken place
resulting in the injury to the female’s head and instead spoke about the medical support
provided to her at the time. She also alluded to the fact that the police investigation was
closed and that the victim did not support police action therefore the case had been closed.
This was not case and the investigation remains open at the time of writing this statement.
Again this raised concerns with regards to the premises willingness to work with police and
the intentional deceit with no mention of the assault or as she later described ‘minor
altercation’. A copy of the post incident report is attached and exhibited at NKS/02.

Not satisfied with the post incident report received | arranged to meet with Deborah on
Wednesday 4t September 2024 at 13:00 at McGettigans to discuss the incident further. |
informed her that | would be attending with my colleague PC Steve Muldoon, who is also a
police licensing officer for the borough of Westminster. | advised Deborah to invite anyone
who she may feel relevant to also attend the meeting.

In the interim.period before the meeting | conducted further checks on the police indices in
relatlon to incidents at the premises. Disappointingly and alarmingly no call was recelved by

Witness Signature: .. /CZ&(Z&Q _243EAW ' .

Signature Witnessed by Signature:.................cooooeeuvneeee.n,

RESTRICTEDA@h3® complete)




S

EEEEEHNRESE RESTRICTED (when complete) EEEEE

Continuation of Statement of;
the premises in relation to this incident. The following CAD (computer aided despatch)
reports show how police became aware of the incident that occurred on 15t September 2024;

CAD 596/01SEP24 call received at 01:23hrs — male member of the public stating fight at
premises. A redacted copy of this call has been attached and is exhibited at NKS/03.

CAD 603/01SEP24 call received at 01:25hrs — female member of the public stating 20
people fighting males and females. This CAD reported is updated by council CCTV operating
room who state that there does not appear to be a fight occurring on the street outside and
that it looks like the venue is emptying. Police update this cad report with the information
provided by the venue about a minor altercation and a separate medical emergency. A
redacted copy of this call has been attached and is exhibited at NKS/04.

CAD 610/01SEP24 call received at 01:25hrs from same number as CAD 596 listed above,
member of the public stating multiple fights on the road. No further details provided. A
redacted copy of this cad report has been attached and is exhibited as NKS/05.

CAD 762/01SEP24 call received at 01:54hrs from LAS asking for police assistance, as they
are treating a female that has been assaulted with either a bottle or been punched. A
redacted copy of this report has been attached and is exhibited as NKS/06.

CAD 848/01SEP24 created at 02:10hrs relates to the continuity report of the officers
attending the hospital with the victim. A redacted copy of this cad report has been attached
and is exhibited as NKS/07.

During my search | also came across two further CADS of note that raised further concerns.
These reports did not result in a crime report and so were not addressed with the premises
at the time, however do go some way to demonstrate a pattern of behaviour from the
premises with regards to potential incidents of disorder not being reported or downplayed by
the premises therefore hindering a police investigation into incidents of crime and disorder
and increasing the risk of harm to the public.

CAD 711/27JAN24 — call received at 02:08hrs by member of staff at McGettigans stating
that parties are arguing at premises and there is fear that the situation will escalate, whilst on
the call security request to cancel police as the situation is now under control. Police
attendance is therefore cancelled. A copy of the redacted CAD is attached and exhibited as
NKS/08

CAD 737/27JAN24 — call received at 02:19hrs by member of the public stating that there is a
fight in the street and that staff have lost control. When police attend no allegations are made
and the two females suspected of fighting are not on scené. No crime reported. A copy of the
redacted CAD has been attached and is exhibited as NKS/09.

In addition to historical checks | also watched the CCTV footage that had been provided by
the premises showing the altercation. The footage is approximately 30mins long and shows
a clear altercation occurring just in front of the DJ booth to the top left of the screen. The
premises shows a high footfall with patrons sitting and standing drinking as well as those

Witness Signature: %&S%ZQ&SHN *

Signature WitNeSSed DY SigNatUre:. .. ... oo i it it it e ettt et e e s se e ie eae seeeassasaesesname st anesensmsaessesanees
Page 4 of 8

EEEEBR RESTRICTEDAUM&Pcomplete) B EEEEN)




_

BE R EEREBRNIBE RESTRICTED (when complete) 'l E E N

Continuation of Statement of:

dancing in front of the DJ booth at the top of the screen. Towards the bottom'of the screen
and to the right is the bar and opposite the bar on the left are the exits.

The footage shows the following;

At 01:10:25 an altercation can be seen can be taking place in the top left hand corner of the
screen between males and females.

The altercation lasts for approximately thirty (30) seconds.

At 01:11:03 security can be seen from the bottom right of the screen to be walking towards
where the altercation is taking place.

At 01:11:15 potential suspects leave the premises. Suspects were identified following the
victims description provided later at hospital. i

The altercation has been saved and exhibited as NKS/10.

Body worn video footage is also available showing the officers attendance to McGettigans in
response to CAD 762/01SEP24 as detailed above. PC Walsh can be heard speaking with
the head doorman of Mcgettigans, he asks the door man if this is the same female as earlier.
The doorman confirms that it is and then later confirms that the victim was definitely
assaulted. | have extracted this part of the footage and exhibit it as NKS/11.

Body Worn Footage is also available from the continuity officer, PC Buddin who attended the
hospital with the victim. His footage shows the victim in a hospital bed with a large lump on
the front of her head. During the discussion she confirms that she has been hit with an
unknown object. | have extracted this part of the footage and exhibit the extract as NKS/12.

Having reviewed the above mentioned apart from the body worn footage it was deemed
necessary that the premises licence holder also attend the meeting scheduled on
Wednesday 4" September or at least a representative on his behalf. | contacted Deborah to
inform her this and to ask for a contact for the premises licence holder. Deborah explained
that she was the only representative and would relay any information back to the licence
holder. | conducted checks on previous applications and found an email address for a Ms
Simona Pricope, who had previously submitted an application for McGettigans. No longer
working for the company Ms Pricope forwarded my email to Mr Donal O’Doherty who stated
that he manages the accounts for McGettigans. McGettigans is owned by Mr Dennis
McGettigan and he resides in Dubai as does his operations manager. | replied back to Donal
explaining that we needed to speak with the licence holder and | was happy for him or a
representative for him to attend the meeting virtually. Donal replied stating that Mr Dennis
McGettigan could not be contacted and that he will be attending on his behalf.

On Wednesday 4™ September 2024 PC Muldoon and | attended McGettigans to speak with
Deborah in person and Donal O’'Doherty virtually about the incident that occurred on 1st
September 2024. Prior to this meeting however PC Muldoon had bought to my attention that
the incident had actually occurred outside the hours of licensable activity. The premises is
licensed to provide licensable activity on a Saturday until 1am on the following Sunday.
Deborah had applied for a Temporary Event Notice for an extension of licensable activity for
Saturday 315t August 2024 between the hours of 01:00hrs and 03:00hrs, this would in fact be
an extension on her Friday trading hours and she was therefore operating not in accordance
with her licence at the time of the incident. A copy of the TEN has been attached and is
exhibited as NK$/11. When this was brought to Deborah’s attention she stated that she
always applies for Temporary Event Notices in this way and that this was an extension of her

Witness S|gnature

Signature Witnessed DY SigNatUre:. .. ... ..vii ittt ot iie e et iee e e ee e e tesee b senses saeeaeeeafaeasrnsnnsssnsseenmamasianses
Page 5 of 8

EEEEE RESTRICTEDAG &1 complete) B EEEEN




et 2

EREEREEDR RESTRICTED (when complete) B E R BB

Continuation of Statement of:

Saturday trading hours. CCTV was checked for the early hours of Saturday morning at
01:00hrs and the premises did appear to be closed and the TEN not in effect. | explained to
Deborah that the TEN needs to be applied for the correct day and time, with the time being
relevant to the 24 hour clock and not trading hours. She appeared to understand this and
take this on board.

| then spoke with Deborah with regards to the incident, | referred to incident as a fight and
Deborah replied ‘What fight?’. She referred to the CCTV footage stating that there was no
fight. | explained that the footage was not of the best quality to show the actual assault
however it did show an altercation to which a female has been assaulted and subsequently
suffered a seizure. Deborah agreed that the female had been assaulted, however stated that
she had a seizure because she was epileptic, she did not appear to consider the possibility
that they could both be linked or that the seizure could have been triggered by the assault.
She was of the understanding that she and her staff had dealt with the incident appropriately
and to the victim’s wishes stating that the family did not want police to be called. It was
reiterated to her that the consequences of the assault could have resulted in much worse
circumstances, therefore demonstrating the necessity for police to be called and vital
evidence obtained. By not calling police in the first instance or informing them on their first
attendance, officers were not able to speak with vital witnesses and were not given the
opportunity to trace/track movements of potential suspects leaving the premises via council
CCTV systems.

We also asked Deborah why police were not informed of the assault on their first attendance
and why security had not related the two incidents, she could not answer this.

With the knowledge that the incident occurred during a private event but that the suspects
were not known to anyone attending, | then asked Deborah how she operates during a
private function. She explained that people are given wrist bands. | asked whether the public
and those attending the function are separated during the evening to which she replied no
and that after 1am people will be given wrists bands to remain in the premises indicating the
private party is also open to the public and anyone that is in the premises at the time.

PC Muldoon then asked to see the premise incident logs. Conditions 29 on the premises
licence states the following;

29. The licensee shall maintain a record of incidents and any complaints received and
retain the record for a minimum of 24 months. This record will include details of the
incident and staff who dealt with it and in the case of complaints will include the
complainants name, location, date, time and action taken.

Two incidents logs were produced, one which Deborah explained is kept behind the bar and
one that appeared to be a security sign on sheet. There was mention of a third incident book
referred to by Deborah as the ‘red book’ however this was not seen by ‘police and was
believed to be in the possession of the security company. Deborah confirmed that she signs
off all incident entries and checks the after every shift. There were not many incidents logged
in either log book, however an entry made in the security sign in sheet generated further
concerns with regards to the premises ability to promote the licensing objectives. In May
2024 there was an entry relating to a sexual assault of a female, whereby she had been

Witness Signature: %Z@({ZQ;@@@M Y B . ese—s——riy

Signature WitNesSed DY Signature:. .. ... it i et e et e et e ee ean s e et teessa i h e e s st ar e e e srmneasaenaaess
Page 6 of 8

EEEE BN RESTRICTEHDO@M &R complete) B EEEEHN)




g 3

E R R RBEER R AR RESTRICTED (when complete) B E B E R

Continuation of Statement of:

grabbed and groped outside the premises by a male who was then allowed inside the
premises to buy her a drink. Police were not called or notified on this occasion. This is a risk
to the public where details of a potential suspect of sexual offences could not be retrieved or
an intelligence report submitted in an attempt to prevent further incident and protect the
public. Deborah was asked about this incident and could not recall it.

We explained to Donal and Deborah that we had significant concerns with management at
the premises and their ability to promote the licensing objectives and prevent further harm to
the public. They suggested that they would provide further training to staff and Deborah
suggested that she would speak with staff to find out why they would not want to call police.
It was explained to Deborah in Donal’'s presence that a little more than training would need
to be done in order to allay police concerns. We were also informed at the meeting that
McGettigans were in the process of transferring the premises licence to Deborah who was
buying the franchise McGettigans. '

The police confidence in the DPS, Deborah Gomes and her ability to promote the licensing
objectives was diminished following the meeting on Wednesday 4" September. She showed
a clear lack of understanding to the severity of the of the assault and stood by the fact that
no incident had taken place that was significant enough to report to police, despite having to
place an ice pack on a victim’'s head. The meeting had highlighted further incidents that had
not been reported to police and a lack of compliance in relation to training that they claim to
have taken part in in order to safeguard the general public attending their premises. There
was no accountability accepted for the risk posed to the public by not reporting these
offences to police and allowing them to take place in a licensed premises. The fact that the
premises licence holder was not able to be contacted added to concerns around the
management of the premises, therefore it was deemed necessary to submit an application
for a summary review of the premises licence for the following reasons;

- Police no longer had faith in the DPS, Deborah Gomes and her ability to promote the
licensing objectives in particular in the prevention of crime and disorder.

- Given that the premises was in the process of transferring the premises licence to
Deborah, we also had little faith in the licence holder’s ability to promote the licensing
objectives. Whilst Donal stated he understood the severity of the incident that
occurred on 18t September and what transpired during the meeting, he later called PC
Muldoon asking to provide Deborah with further training despite us expressing our
concerns in her ability to manage the premises.

- With police having no faith that incidents where significant harm is caused will be
reported, the level of risk to the public is increased.

Following the interim steps hearing on 5" September and the appeals hearing on 10"
September, there has been no development to allay police concerns. There continues to be
a lack of faith and confidence in the DPS and our lack of faith and confidence in the
premises licence holder was heightened during the appeal hearing on {10t September. The
premises licence holder does not share police concern in the DPS ability and it would seem
appears to support her continued employment at the premises despite viewing the CCTV of
the incident and further incidents of note being brought to their attention. The absence of
Police confidence in both the DPS and premises licence holder stems from the lack of
understanding to the severity of the incident that occurred on the 15t September, the lack of

Witness Signature: %@%@Q}qggﬁw .

Signature Witnessed DY SignatUre:. .. ... ...ttt et et e e e e e s e e e eeeeeee e s bn e e e e eaaeaa e e e s aa e
Page 7 of 8

EEENEES RESTRICTELR@hER complete) B EEEEE)




EEEEEHRE RESTRICTED (when complete) IEEEEE

Continuation of Statement of:

control and guidance that is currently given to staff in relation to reporting incidents, their
ability to work with police in detecting and preventing further incidents and the risk that this
poses to the public in not doing so. Our concerns are not with regards to the premises
licence being in existence but as to who is operating the licence and their ability to promote
the objectives. The Metropolitan Police are therefore seeking revocation of the premises
licence.

__—___—-__-—‘“--

243w

Witness Signat‘ure:

-

Signature Witnessed DY SIgNature:. .. ... ... it eeeeeeesee e ee s ve e svieerae e sneesnaesenasemaeesrneenaeen
Page 8 of 8

EEEEBR RESTRICTHDA@hA complete) B EEEE N




=,

Z

KS Jo2

'
ikl TOTAL POLICING

Police Post Incident Report

- Central West Police Licensing Team
- AWMailbox.Licensing@met.police.uk

. Vd
Please save as a ‘word’ file. Do not save as a PDF

Premises Details
Name of : McGettigans :

Premises: &
Address of 1 Fulham Broadway SW6 1AA
Premises: !

DPS details: g Deborah Gomes

Manager on duty: Deborah Gomes

Were you operating under a | Yes,
Temporary Event Notice? If | 2024/03314/LATEMP
yes, please provide details.

Incident Details

Date and time 31/08/2024
of incident: 1:06 am
Capacity of Premises 450
Number of people on 120
Premises

What time did the persons | Around 10pm
involved enter the
premises?

Were the Police called by
the premises? If Yes, what | Yes, Not sure about the time the police has been called
time was the call made.
Did police attend? If yes, Yes, 4264
what were the shoulder
numbers of the officers? ° .

Does the premises operate | NO

an ID Scanner? If yes, is it a ' .
licence condition?

POLICE | YOTAL POLICING

Page 25




-
dhedetiol Bl TOTAL POLICING

Was the suspect/s scanned | N/A
using the ID Scanner? If yes,
please provide details.

Details of Door Staff (at time of incident)

Are Door Staff required by licence conditions? If yes, | Yes, 2 securities from 8pm until close
how many and what times? :

Number of Door Staff on duty during incident -4

If not required by a licence condition, how many

door staff were on duty? o

Name of Security company T&P RECRUITMENT LTD

Details of CCTV

Is CCTV required by licence conditions? YES
Has the incident been captured on CCTV? YES
Has a copy been burned/downloaded for safe keeping? YES
Is there.body worn video (BWV)? NO

Details of Incident — please provide as much details as possible:

On 31/08/2024, at approximately 1:09 AM, a 60-year-old female was hit in the head Unfortunately, the
incident was not captured on CCTV. Immediate first aid was administered, including the application of an ice
pack to the affected area.

Following the incident, we stop serving alcohol and the lights were turned on to assist with the situation. The
victim, who has a known history of epilepsy, experienced a seizure approximately 17 minutes post-incident. A
family member promptly called for an ambulance, which arrived on the scene to transport the victim to Queen
Mary Hospital for further evaluation.

At the hospital, a CT scan was performed. Fortunately, the results indicated that the victim's condition was not
life-threatening, and she was diagnosed accordingly.

Police officers attended the scene and remained until approximately 5:30 AM, after receiving a report from the
hospital regarding the victim's status. No formal report has been filed by the famlly, and based on the available
information, the police have decided to close the case.

TOTAL POLICING

Page 26




s

il TOTAL POLICING

1:09am-1:11 am #

CCTV timeline— Where necessary or if requested please provide a CCTV timeline of the incident.

Banned the organizer of the party for 6 months.

What actions have been taken since the incident? i.e, banning, change in security numbers etc

*'
POLICE | yOTAL POLICING

Page 27




ey

IR TOTAL POLICING

**Police use only** — Meeting details

**police use only** — Update/Result
\

POLICE | TOTAL POLICING

Page 28




PRINTED AT 10:13 12:SEP:24

DIVISION

592AW 223078 AWW

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 1

INCIDENT No.

INCIDENT No.

596:01SEP24

596 entered at 01:23 on 01SEP24 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

d

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By
Call Tel
Call Name:
Call Type:
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn
Map
GPA
Inc Locn
Map
GPA
Call Locn:
Map
GPA
Opening 1:
Open Text:
Urgency
Major
VRMs
Proposal
Assigned
DeAssign
TOA
DO Name
DO Tel
CRIME REF:
Class 1
Qual 1
Res 1
Clo Text
O Dealing:
Metops
CHS Demid:

Linked
Linked 3

Location Field

CONTINUED

:Page 160,
:FF Division:

:R

:506
: 701 (Assistance
: 720 (
: SNL

texplicitly to

:E (Emergenéy)

MALE
T (Third Party)

a

: FULHAM BROADWAY
:Page 160,
:FF Division:
: FULHAM BROADWAY

:Page 160, Grid Reference 525300,177266
:FF Division:

Grid Reference 525300,177266
[AWW : CNW]

[ AWW : CNW]

FULHAM BROADWAY

Grid Reference 525300,177266
[AWW : CNW]

001 (Violence Against The Person)

(Referred)

Duplicate)

Requested / Rendered)
Linked)

610

20240901025635

610:015EP24

implicitly to 603:01SEP24 762:01SEP24 848:01SEP24
[

' . .'
(For previous Incidents at this location use

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA ‘PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 29

NKS [0

LY




e
NS /C)ES

PRINTED AT 10:13 12:SEP:24 592AW 223078 AWW
DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 596:01SEP24

action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since.Incident creation

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location **

FULHAM BDWY, SW6

A304, FULHAM RD/B317,NORTH END RD.

3-5 FULHAM BDWY - THE BLUE ELEPHANT RESTAURANT

2 - 6 FULHAM BDWY: 1ST FLOOR BDWY HSE - "AA ACCESS PARTNERSHIP LTD" -
*SITE HAZARD* - THESE PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE
HAZARD (S) i . )
660 FULHAM BDWY,ASTORIA (UK) LTD T/A "CHATEAU 6" *SITE HAZARD* THESE
PREMISES ' '

HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S)

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid
01SEP24 CHS CHS (pre 1lst routing)
CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2024-09-01 01:23:13 CAD AT: 2024-09-01
01:24:50
ENTERED BY: CHS (c749016 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:23:31
Enhanced/Dynamic EISEC location available: 525316,177255 within
11
metres to 95% confidence - Mobile result (see History for
details)
01:24:50 01SEP24 CHS #2

ENTERED BY: CHS (c749016 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:23:35
" ~"INFT THERE IS A FIGHT IN PROGRESS OUT A CLUB
01:24:50 01SEP24 CHS #3
ENTERED BY: CHS (c749016 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:24:06
~OP LINE CLEARED, CALLING BACK

01:24:50 01SEP24 CHS #4
ENTERED BY: CHS (c749016 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:24:50
~OP CALLED X 2 - NO REPLY - SENDING THROUGH, BASIC INFO

01:29:26 01SEP24 707601 H2722 #5
~AWW. RECALL ON LINKED CAD

01:31:24 01SEP24 CHS #6 o .
ENTERED BY: CHS (c749016 ) AT: 2024-09-01.01:30:15
SMF THRIVEPLUS (All ThrivePlus Related Incidents) \

**% This SMF to be used for ThrivePlus Related Incidents ***.

T: POTENTIAL THREAT - CALLER REPORTING A FIGHT IN PROGRESS AND
THEN .
LLEARED THE LINE '
H: UNKNOWN - CALLER CLEARED THE LINE

R: UNKNOWN - CALLER CLEARED THE LINE

‘ Page 30




PRINTED AT 10:13 12:SEP:24 592AW 223078 AWW

DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 596:01SEP24
Time Date Opid Termid
_____________________________ Z

V: UNKNOWN - CALLER CLEARED THE LINE

E: S GRADE .’ . ~

Plus: SENDING MET TEXT REF
‘ Repeat Caller Identified?: No
01:31:24 01sEP24 CHS w47

ENTERED BY: CHS (c749016 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:31:11

Met Police: Your call reference is: CAD 0596/01Sep24.

For more help, information and advice, go to 'Ask The Police'
here :

http://bit.ly/3wCQOSHD or 'Police.uk' here http://bit.ly/3nxMétw.
For .

crime prevention advice please go to http://bit.ly/3D1PDQOx
01:31:24 01SEP24 CHS #8

ENTERED BY: CHS (c749016 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:31:24

THRIVE+ summary: MEDIUM
01:35:38 01SEP24 067465 H2629 #9

- FOR USE WHEN REGRADING AN INCIDENT WITH THRIVE+
hkhkkhkhkhhkhhhkhkdhhhhhhrhkdkhkhhkhkhhhkhkdhhkbhkhkrhkhdhhdkhhkhdkkhkhhksx
I HAVE UNDERTAKEN A THRIVE+ ASSESMENT OF THIS INCIDENT AND
THE CIRCUMSTANCES AND LATEST INFORMATION HAVE BEEN

CONSIDERED

RATIONALE: SNLC

Previous Actions:

Time

Date Opid Termid  ACTION

CONTINUED

: 50

:54
: 55
: 56
: 58

:59
124

128

: 31
: 38
:39
153

01SEP24 CHS CCC:CCH O{() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
w " " PI
" 707601 DIV:AWW AK
" " " AK
" " " CT

" CHS CCC:CCH CR({

L Ll " CT (

" L1 n P I

" 707601 DIV:AWW AK

" "n " AK v

" 067465 " GF (S) .

" N N EXP/SMF//REGRADFE v
" " " CM

S 264693 CCC:CADL VI/p264693

-

Page 31




=

NS (03

I: PASSED ON S GRADE
CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

- Page 32




s B

NKS [03

PRINTED AT 1Q:13 12:SEP:24 592AW 223078 AWW
DIVISION '

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 4

INCIDENT No. 596:01SEP24

Time Date Opid ~ Termid  ACTION

___________________________________ Vs

10:13:32 125EP24 [ prv:aww pr1i//5922w/ 1/ eet - police.uk

... END OF
PRINT ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA'PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE,

. Page 33




NKS (o4

PRINTED AT 10:00 02:SEP:24 PC SONDH 241593

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE I

INCIDENT No. 603:01SEP24

INCIDENT No. 603 entered at 01:25 on 01SEP24 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY" v
Rec By :E (Emergency)
Call Tel

Call Name:FEMALE - PARS DECLINED

Call Type:T (Third Party) B

Call Mail:

Cntct Tel:

Att Locn :1 FULHAM BROADWAY:0/S MCGETTIGAN'S
Map :Page 160, Grid Reference 525300,177266
GPA :FF Division: [AWW:CNW]

Inc Locn :1 FULHAM BROADWAY:0/S MCGETTIGAN'S
Map :Page 160, Grid Reference 525300,177266
GPA :FF Division: [AWW:CNW]

Call Locn:1 FULHAM BROADWAY:0/S MCGETTIGAN'S
Map :Page 160, Grid Reference 525300,177266
GPA :FF Division: [AWW:CNW]

Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person)

Open Text:

Urgency :I (Immediate)

Major

VRMs

Proposal

Assigned

DeAssign

TOA :01:36:19/01SEP24

DO Name

DO Tel

CRIME REF:

Class 1 :506 (Duplicate)

Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)

Res 1 :720 (Linked)

Clo Text :SNL 762

O Dealing:

Metops

CHS Demid:20240901025654

Linked rexplicitly to 610:01SEP24 762:01SEP24
Linked timplicitly to 596:01SEP24 848:01SEP24

Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this locat%on use

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 34




PRINTED AT 10:00 02:8SEP:24 PC SONDH 241593

~ SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 603:01SEP24

,action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation

- Ve
Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)
Location Based Comments
** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location **
FULHAM BDWY, SW6 A
A304,FULHAM RD/B317,NORTH END RD.
3-5 FULHAM BDWY - THE BLUE ELEPHANT RESTAURANT
2 - 6 FULHAM BDWY: 1ST FLOOR BDWY HSE - "AA ACCESS PARTNERSHIP LTD" -
*SITE HAZARD* — THESE PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE
HAZARD (S)
660 FULHAM BDWY,ASTORIA (UK) LTD T/A "CHATEAU 6" *SITE HAZARD* THESE
PREMISES
HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S)

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

01SEP24 CHS CHS (pre 1lst routing)

CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2024-09-01 01:25:24 CAD AT: 2024-09-01
01:26:05

ENTERED BY: CHS (c103449 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:25:42
Enhanced/Dynamic EISEC location available: 525390,177220 within

27

metres to 95% confidence - Mobile result (see History for
details) ‘
01:26:05 01SEP24 CHS #2

ENTERED BY: CHS (c103449 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:26:04
FIGHTING ON FULHAM BROADWAY
01:27:01 01SEP24 724017 H2630 #3
, ABWW- CIRC #1
01:27:10 01SEP24 CHS #4
ENTERED BY: CHS (c103449 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:27:10
20 PEOPLE FIGHTING MAKE AND FEMALES
CALLER HAD NO FURTHER INFO
CALLER ASKED ANY WEAPONS SEEN CALLER NOT CLEAR CALLER JUTS
STATED THEY
' ARE FIGHTING

01:28:19 O01SEP24 724017 H2630 #5 /" ’
. ~CCTV - NO FIGHTING SEEN, SEEMS TO BE KICKING OUT TIME
01:29:21 O1SEP24 724017 H2630 #6 ' v

~CCTV - HAVE CHECKED THE WHOLE OF BDWY, ONLY PEOPLE ARE THE ONES
LEAVING THE VENUE, NO FIGHTING
01:29:30 01SEP24 CHS #7
ENTERED BY: CHS (cl103449 ) AT: 2024-09-01'01:29:29
Met Police: Your call reference number is: CAD 603/01Sep24.

. Page 35




=

NKS [0

This call has been graded as an emergency-incident and is being
treated

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM|OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 36




PRINTED AT 10:00 02:8EP:24 PC SONDH 241593

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 3

INCIDENT

are

dial 999
police
arrival.

For

01:30:56

FEMALES

01:31:08

01:31:22
BIT OF
01:40:57
ARE
01:41:438
ALL
01:42:11
Previous

Time

01:26:05

No. 603:013EP24

Date Opid Termid
as a high priocrity. We aim to arrive within 15+minutes, in some
circumstances this may be longer but please be assured that we

aware and 5n our way to.the address of the emergency. Please
if you have any new infermation which will assist attending
officers. If appropriate( please flag down attending Police on
For crime prevention advice please go to http://bit.ly/3D1PDOx.

more help, information and advice, go to 'Ask The Police' here
http://bit.ly/3wCQSHD or 'Police.uk' here http://bit.ly/3nxMétw
01SEP24 CHS #8

ENTERED BY: CHS (c103449 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:30:54

SMF THRIVEPLUS (All ThrivePlus Related Incidents)

*** This SMF to be used for ThrivePlus Related Incidents ***,
T: CALLER ADVISING FIGHT O.S MCGETTINGHAMS: BEWTEEN MALKES AND

RIKS AS CALLER STATING FIGHTING TAKING PLACE
CURRENT RISK )

I GRADE RESPONSE

UNKNOWN

: POLICE TO ENGAGE

Plus: MET TEXT SENT

Repeat Caller Identified?: No

01SEP24 CHS #9°

ENTERED BY: CHS (cl03449 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:31:08
THRIVE+ summary: HIGH

01SEP24 707601 H2722 #10

~CCTV CHECKED BACK ON THE CAMERAS, APPROX 15 MINS AGO LITTLE

M < H®m

PUSHING AND SHOVING BUT NO FIGHTING
01SEP24 707601 H2722 #11
~ 2567AW 2 LAS CREW HERE 1 FOR MALE HAVING AS SIEZURE WHICH LAS

DEALING WITH, 2 INCIDENTS
01sEP24 707601 H2722 #12
~4254AW SECURITY ADVISING MINOR ALTERCATION 15 MINS AGO WHICH IS

COMPLETE ALL PARTIES HAVE LEET . WILL SHQRTLY BE LEAVING
01SEP24 707601 H2722 #13 .
~4254AW SEIZURE IS A MEDICAL MATTER LAS 'DEALING POL NOT REQ

Actions:
Date Opid Termid ACTION

01SEP24 CHS CCC:CCH Of() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
n " ” P I

Page 37




—

NIKS [0y

01:26:21 " 724017 DIV:AWW BAK

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND bATA PROTECTION ACT
" NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

P

‘ Page 38




PRINTED AT 10:00 02:SEP:24

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE

INCIDENT No. 603:01SEP24

4

at A

NS Joy

01:27:
01:27:

01:27:
01:27:
01:27:

01:27:

01:27:

01:27

MCGETTIGAN'S) (FF)

"

01:27
01:28

01:29:
01:29:
01:29:
01:29:
01:30:
01:31:

01:31:
01:31:
01:31:
01:36:
01:37:
02:48:
03:01:
03:31:
04:01:
04:06:
04:207

CONTINUED

:08 01SEP24

:09
:10

12
14

30
33
35

42

144

:54
:02

23
30
50
51
56
00

02
08
17
19
42
20
54
26
35
04
29

36

"

256896
CHS"

256896
724017
256896
724017

724017
707601
724017
257598
CHS
724017
CHS
234293
CHS

234293

CHS
234293

264693
262153

240150 -

230084

PC SONDH 241593
Termid ACTION
DIV:AWW CI/A105N Vz
CCC:IVMA MA/DELIVERED TO Al05N
CCC:CCH CR(J
" CT ( )
” 'PI
CCC:IVMA#AV/A105N
DIV:AWW AK
1) AK
CCC:CADL:VI/p256896
DIV:AWW AK
" AK
" AK
(1] AK )
1] AK .
CCC:CCH LOCA(FULHAM BROADWAY:0/S MCGETTIGAN) (FF)
" PI -
" LOCA (FULHAM BROADWAY:0O/S
" PI
DIV:AWW AV/AWGON
” AK
" AK
CCC:CADL VI/p257598
CCC:CCH PI
DIV:AWW AK
" AK
CCC:CCH PI
DIV:AWW AK
CCC:CCH LOCC{() ( )
" LOCI() ( - )
" PI
DIV:AWW AK
CCC:CCH PI
DIV:AWW AK 5
" TOA/AW60N
" TOA/A105N
CCC:CADL VI/p264693
" VI/p262153
" VI1/p240150
" VI/p240150
" VI/p230084 'R .
" VI/p230084

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA “PROTECTION ACT

NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

"

Page 39




=

NLS[OL—{*

PRINTED AT 10:00 02:5EP:24 PC SONDH 241593

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 5

INCIDENT No. 603:01SEP24

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
04:21:12 01SEP24 264693 CCC:CADL VI/p264693 v
04:21:27 4 263846 N " VI/p263846
04:41:42 = " IVMA CCC:IVMA CS/BOF/A105N
04:53:33 & 707601 DIV:AWW AC()
" " " " B0 ( )
" n " " ‘;,'AR ()
04:53:38 " " " CTX ()
04:53:40 " " " DA/AW60N (CU)
04:53:41 - " " " PS/CM
04:56:52 - " 263846 CCC:CADL VI/p263846
04:57:47 " 198472 DIV:AWW CM
05:48:24 " 240150 CCC:CADL VI/p240150
06:26:40 " 256896 N VI/p256896
19:42:47 " 228880 L VI/p228880
09:59:08 02SEP24 241583 " . VI/p241593
10:00:05 = 4 b IP//PC SONDH/1/p241593@met.police.uk
END OF
PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 40




PRINTED AT 10:13 12:SEP:24

DIVISION

M
NES (05

592AW 223078 AWW

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 1

INCIDENT No.

INCIDENT No.

610:015EP24

610 entered at 01:25 on 01SEP24 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

e

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By

Call Tel
Call Name:
Call Type:
Call Mail:

" Cntct Tel:
:0/S MCGETTIGAN'S PH,
:Page 160,
:FF Division:
:0/S MCGETTIGAN'S PH,
:Page 160,
:FF Division:

Att Locn
Map
GPA
Inc Locn
Map
GPA
Call Locn:
Map
GPA
Opening 1:
2:
Open Text:
Urgency
Major
VRMs
Proposal
Assigned
DeAssign
TOA
DO Name
DO Tel
CRIME REF:
Class 1
Qual 1
Res 1
Clo Text
O Dealing:
Metops
CHS Demid:

Linked
Linked

CONTINUED

:Page 160,
:FF Division:

:R

rexplicitly to
rimplicitly to

:E (Emergenéy)

MALE
W (Witness)

an

1 FULHAM BROADWAY, SW6
Grid Reference 525300,177266
[AWW : CNW]

1 FULHAM BROADWAY,
Grid Reference 525300,177266
[ AWW : CNW]

0/S MCGETTIGAN'S PH, 1 FULHAM BROADWAY,
Grid Reference 525300,177266

[AWW : CNW]

SW6

SWe

507 (Contact Record)

001 (Violence Against The Person)
(Referred)

:506 (Duplicate)

:701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)

: 720 (Linked)

:SNL 603

20240901025653

603:013EP24
848:01SEP24

596:01SEP24
762:01SEP24

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

o

Page 41




NKS{OS

et 5

PRINTED AT 10:13 12:SEP:24 592AW l 223078 AWW
DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 610:01SEP24
Phone Field : (For previous Incidents from this phone use
action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search)
Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use
. action:LCD or ILCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location **

FULHAM BDWY, SW6

A304,FULHAM RD/B317,NORTH END RD.

3-5 FULHAM BDWY - THE BLUE ELEPHANT RESTAURANT .

2 - 6 FULHAM BDWY: 1ST FLOOR BDWY HSE - "AA ACCESS PARTNERSHIP LTD" -
*SITE HAZARD* - THESE PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE
HAZARD (S)

660 FULHAM BDWY,ASTORIA (UK) LTD T/A "CHATEAU 6" *SITE HAZARD* THESE
PREMISES -
HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S)

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

01SEP24 CHS CHS (pre 1lst routing)

CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2024-09-01 01:25:21 CAD AT: 2024-09-01
01:27:17

ENTERED BY: CHS (c746037 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:26:28
~INFT MULTIPLE FIGHTS ARE HAPPENING ON THE ROAD. MTEF,
01:27:17 01SEP24 CHS #2 _
ENTERED BY: CHS (c746037 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:26:57
~OP NOTED I GRADED 603
01:27:17 01SEP24 CHS #3
ENTERED BY: CHS (c746037 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:27:14
~INFT HAVE NOT SEEN ANY WEAPONS
VERBAL AND PHYSICAL
01:28:05 01SEP24 CHS - #4
ENTERED BY: CHS (c746037 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:27:32
NO INJURIES SEEN ‘
01:28:39 01SEP24 707601 H2722 #5
~“AWW DEALING ON LINKED

| 1

01:29:12 01SEP24 CHS #6
ENTERED BY: CHS (c746037 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:28:53 .
~INFT 3 GROUPS UNSURE IF IT IS RELATED

01:29:12 01SEP24 CHS #7 '

ENTERED BY: CHS (c746037 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:29:05
£0OP INFT KEEPS RANDOMLY TRAILING OFF WHEN I AM ASKING FOR KEY
INFO AND

‘ Page 42




CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 43




Nks [0S

PRINTED AT 10:13 12:SEP:24 592AW 223078 AWW
DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 610:01SEP24
Time Date Opid Termid

NOT ENGAGING
01:32:54 01SEP24 CHS' #8 -

ENTERED BY: CHS (c746037 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:29:34

~OP MALE JUST QUICLY SAID "I'VE GOT TO GO" AND CLEARED LINE

" VERY RELUCTANT TO GIVE ANY INFO

01:32:54 018SEP24 CHS #9

ENTERED BY: CHS (c746037 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:32:43

Met Police: Your call reference is: CAD 610/01Sep24.

For more help, information and advice, go to 'Ask The Police’
here '

http://bit.ly/3wCQSHD or 'Police.uk' here http://bit.ly/3nxMé6tw.
For

crime prevention advice please go to http://bit.ly/3D1PDQOx
01:32:54 01SEP24 CHS #10

ENTERED BY+ CHS (c746037 ) AT: 2024-09-01 01:32:54

THRIVE+ summary: MEDIUM '

Previous Actions:

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

01:27:17 01SEP24 CHS CCC:CCH 0O{() 507:CONTACT RECORD,001:VIOLENCE
AGAINST :

THE PERSON

" " " " PI
01:27:39 " 724017 DIV:BWW AK

1] " " ] AK

" " 1] A AK
01:28:05 " CHS CCC:CCH PI
01:28:08 " 707601 DIV:AWW AK
01:28:15 " N = LI/603
01:28:28 " " = CTX ()
01:28:30 " " " AC()

" " " " AQ ( )

" " - " " AR ( )
01:28:42 " " B PS/CM
01:29:12 " CHS CCC:CCH CR{)

" " 1] " CT ( )

] " " " PI
01:29:14 ". 707601 DIV:AWW LI/596
01:29:36 " " " AK ' 2 ¥

"o " " " AK

" " . " AK ' \
01:32:54 N CHS CCC:CCH PI
01:32:57 " 234293 DIV:AWW AK
CONTINUED

Page 44




i 2

i

NKS/OS

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

; Page 45




et A

NKS [0S

PRINTED AT 10:13 12:SEP:24 592AW 223078 DWW
DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 4

INCIDENT No. 610:01SEP24
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

01:35:21 01SEP24 067465 DIV:AWW CM
04:22:14 : 264693 CCC:CADL VI/p264693
04:57:01 : 263846 2 VI/p263846
1Q:13:33 125Ep24 223078 DIV:AWW IP(PLI)//592AW/ 1/ enet .police.uk
o
END OF
PRINT ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA'PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 46




PRINTED AT 10:03 02:SEP:24

e
NIKS 06

PC SONDH 241593

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 1

INCIDENT No.

INCIDENT No.

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED

762:01SEP24
762 entered at 01:54 on 01SEP24 by LAS/LAS in CCC/IR

"EXTERNALLY"

Rec By :0 (Ordinary) <
Call Tel -
Call Name:LAS/330/01092024 (Time:013125)
Call Type: i
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :(4254AW)1 FULHAM BROADWAY, SW6

Map :Page 160, Grid Reference 525300,177266

GPA :FF Division: [AWW:CNW]
Inc Locn

Map

GPA
Call Locn:

Map

GPA
Opening 1:701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Open Text:”LAS
Urgency :I (Immediate)
Major :
VRMs 3
Proposal :(CCC at 01:54/01SEP24):

) SIR4 TJ100 TJ100D TJ300A TJI3N TJ400A TJ400C TJ400F U442 U452
Assigned
DeAssign :
TOA :01:58:23/01SEP24
DO Name :
DO Tel
CRIME REF:01/787246/24
Class 1, :001 (Violence Against The Person)
Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :710 (Crime Entry/Updated)
Clo Text
O Dealing:4254AW
Metops
CHS Demid:
Linked rexplicitly to 603:01SEP24 848:01SEP24
Linked rimplicitly to 596:01SEP24 610:01SEP24
/Vl L]
.

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 47




NKS[%

PRINTED AT 10:03-02:SEP:24 PC SONDH 241593

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 762:01SEP24

Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)

Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since.Incident creation

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

** Attendance Location ** &

FULHAM BDWY, SW6

A304,FULHAM RD/B317,NORTH END RD.

3-5 FULHAM BDWY - THE BLUE ELEPHANT RESTAURANT

2 - 6 FULHAM BDWY: 1ST FLOOR BDWY HSE - "AA ACCESS PARTNERSHIP LTD"
*SITE HAZARD* - THESE PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE
HAZARD(S) .

660 FULHAM BDWY,ASTORIA (UK) LTD T/A "CHATEAU 6" *SITE HAZARD* THESE
PREMISES

HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S)

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid
01SEP24 LAS LAS (pre 1lst routing)
MPS"LAS REFERENCE:LAS/330/01092024 (Time:013125)

Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE
Assistance: POLICE

Location:
Mapref:525319177223

1,Fulham Broadway, SW6

Contact :LAS
Number : 0
Caller:

vunber : [
Remarks H

ASSAULT/FIGHT ASSAILANTS LEFT SCENE : LAS ON SCENE WITHE FEMALE
WHO HAS '
BEEN BOTTLED-YOUR ATTENDANCE PLEASE
01:54:59 01SEP24 234293 H2721 #2
~"AWW - CIRC#1 AS AN I GRADE
01:56:39 01SEP24 234293 H2721 #3
~254AW - POSS LINKED TO LAST CALL, BUT SECURITY SAID F HAD A
SEIZURE. . .
WILL.ATTEND AND UPDATE
02:10:39 01SEP24 234293 H2721 #4 “’ v
. ~"2567AW - F BEEN EITHER ASSAULTED WITH A BOTTLE OR PUNCH THERE
IS A : N
LARGE LUMP ON HEAD --->ST MARYS HOSP I WLL BE CONT.OFFICER.
02:13:24 01SEP24 234293 H2721 #5
~2567AW - COLLEAGUE IS AT SCENE ESTABLISH WHAT HAS HAPPENED AND
IF . d !
THERE IS A SCENE
02:13:53 01SEP24 234293 H2721 #6

Page 48




=

Nies [06

' ~N4254BW - ANOTHER UNIT TO ASSIST
CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 49




PRINTED AT 10:03 02:SEP:24 PC SONDH 241593

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 762:01SEP24

Time Date Opid Termid

02:14:22 01SEP24 234293 2721 47 ]

~AWW - AW12N AND AW3N AWARE
02:14:51 01SEP24 234293 H2721 #8 -
~“AWW - CONTINUITY CAD 848
03:07:59 01SEP24 724017 H2630 #9
~“CID - ON SCENE &
03:33:43 01SEP24 240150 #10
ENTERED BY: CADL (p240150° ) AT: 2024-09-01 03:33:43

for
scene.
CID made aware, DS BYRNE -
CID have attended. Scene to stay in place until extent of
injuries from
continuity CAD.
04:48:50 01SEP24 707601 H2722 #11
~4254AW CRIME SCENE CLOSE 0448 AUTH DS BYRNE

_Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid  ACTION

SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)

4254 MW put a crime scene in place at 0208 Hrs. Still on scene

01:54:34 01SEP24 LAS CCC:LAS Of() 701:ASSISTANCE REQUESTED / RENDERED

01:54:34 " " " PI/FF
01:54:38 " 234293 DIV:AWW AK
01:54:45 " 723246 CCC:IR  LOCA(1l,FULHAM BROADWAY,SW6) (FF)
01:55:01 " 234293 DIV:AWW AV/N105N
01:55:07 " B " AV/A105N
01:55:10 " B B DA/N105N
01:55:20 y B " LOCA (1 FULHAM BROADWAY, SW6) (FF)
01:55:32 i 067465 " GF (S)MORE APP
01:55:52 " 256896 CCC:CADL VI/p256896
01:58:23 " 707601 DIV:AWW TOA/A105N
02:13:24 " 234293 " SI
02:13:25 " " B AK
02:14:26 " " " AV/AWS1N
02:14:31 " " " CI/AWS1LN
02:14:34 " " " AV/AW12N
02:15:24 B 012166 CCC:IR  PI/(AUTOCM)
02:15:26 . B B cp

oy " 707601 DIV:AWW AK = '

" o " "n n AK
02:15:27 B B B BK

CONTINUED ...
SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

v

. Page 50




et A

Nks |06

PRINTED AT 10:03 02:SEP:24 PC SONDH 241593
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 4
INCIDENT No. 762:01SEP24
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
02:16:22 01SEP24 SYSTEM SYSTEM NA/AW51N v
02:16:24 i 707601 DIV:AWW AK
02:30:28 = L " TOA/AW51N
02:40:23 N 234293 " LI/603
02:46:43 " 264693 CCC:CADL VI/p264693
02:49:17 " " " #VI/p264693
02:50:00 " " " VI/p264693
03:08:09 " 724017 DIV:AWW AV/CID

" T " ” TOA/ C I D
03:08:47 - " 257598 CCC:CADL VI/p257598
03:10:41 " 263171 " VI/p263171
03:31:20 " 240150 N VI/p240150
03:31:32 i i . N VI/p240150
03:32:51 v 263171 d VI/p263171
03:33:43 i 240150 i PI
03:33:46 " . " VI/p240150
03:33:53 " 724017 DIV:AWW AK

L " " L AK
03:34:06 " " " LOCA((I GRADE}1 FULHAM BROADWAY, SW6) (FF)
03:49:49 " 243514 CCC:CADL VI/p243514
04:06:33 - 263846 " VI/p263846
04:08:26 " 264693 " VI/p264693
04:09:58 " 263846 N VI/p263846
04:13:06 " 264693 " VI/p264693
04:15:18 i 707601 DIV:AWW DA/AWS1N
04:21:39 u 230084 CCC:CADL VI/p230084
04:41:42 & IVMA CCC:IVMA CS/BOF/A105N
04:49:24 - 707601 DIV:AWW ' LOCA((SCENE)1l FULHAM BROADWAY, SW6) (FF)
04:49:32 " " " AC ()

" " " " AQ ( )

" " 1 " AR ( )
04:49:34 " " " OD ()
04:49:38 " " " LOCA (1 FULHAM BROADWAY,SW6) (FF)
04:49:41 " " " DA/AWI12N CID(CU)
04:49:45 " " " PS/CRIS
04:50:38 " 198472 " BAWT/CREF
04:56:46 " 263846 CCC:CADL VI/p263846
05:25:01 " 256896 N VI/p256896
05:35:31 = CNNCT CCC:CNNC ACR/01/787246/24

" "n " n PI
05:35:34 = 724017 DIV:AWW AK ;’ .

N

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 51




— . -

NKS [06

PRINTED AT 10:03 02:SEP:24 PC SONDH 241593

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 5

INCIDENT No. 762:01SEP24

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
05:35:39 01SEP24 " DIV:AWW . PS/CM 4
05:36:38 " 198472 N CM
05:48:16 " 240150 CCC:CADL VI/p240150
07:28:24 " N N VI/p240150
07:28:39 " . N VI/p240150
07:59:35 " 260937 N #VI/p260937
08:15:42 " " N VI/p260937
08:35:38 " 264886 N VI/p264886
18:00:44 " 224130 " VI/p224130
10:00:49 02SEP24 241593 " VI/p241593

10:03:06 " " "

PRINT

IP//PC SONDH/1/p241593@met.police.uk

END OF

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO WNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 52




NKS {o:]—'

PRINTED AT 10:13 12:SEP:24 592AW 223078 AWW
DIVISION ;

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 1

INCIDENT No. 848:01SEP24

INCIDENT No. 848 entered at 02:10 on 01SEP24 by 234293/H2721 in DIV-AWW

4

Rec By :R (Radio)
Call Tel
Call Name:2567AW
Call Type:S (Staff on Duty) T
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn : (AWW:CONT) ST MARYS HOSP, W2
Map :Page 140, Grid Reference 526811,181385
GPA :CA Division: [AWN:CNW]
Inc Locn
Map
GPA
Call Locn:
Map
GPA
Opening 1:503 (Police Generated Resource Activity)
Open Text: :
Urgency :R (Referred)
Major :
VRMs
Proposal
Assigned
DeAssign :
TOA :02:25:33/01SEP24
DO Name :
DO Tel
CRIME REF: ;
Class 1 :503 (Police Generated Resource Activity)
Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :720 (Linked)
Clo Text :LINKED
O Dealing:2567AW
Metops .
CHS Demid:

Linked rexplicitly to  762:01SEP24
Linked rimplicitly to 596:01SEP24 603:01SEP24 610:01SEP24

Location Field : (For previous Incidents at t@i% locatipon use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)

]

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

. Page 53




s

NS [0
PRINTED AT 10:13 12:SEP:24 592AW 223078 AWW
DIVISION
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 848:01SEP24 :
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation

- 4
Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)
Location Based Comments
** Attendance Location **
ST MARYS HOSP,W2 B
PRAED ST/WINSLAND ST TEL: 020 7886 6666
"QUEEN ELIZABETH THE QUEEN MOTHER WING" / A & E - IN S WHARF RD, W2
OFFICER SAFETY WARNING - POOR AIRWAVE COVERAGE IN THIS LOCATION
CALLS INVOLVING SEALED RADIOLOGICAL SOURCES OR PATHOGENS/TOXINS HELD ON
SITE
SEE SS/CCC/T37
SITE CONTINGENCY PLANS AVAILABLE VIA 24/7 SITE SECURITY 020 7594 3660

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

01SEP24 234293 H2721 (pre lst routing)

~"2567AW - F IS BREATHING BUT NOT RESPONSIVE —---> LAS ST MARY'S
HOSP

R331 THEY ARE CONCERNED ABOUT HER INJURIES
02:15:27 01SEP24 234293 H2721 #2
~2567AW - F EITHER HIT WITH A BOTTLE OR PUNCHED, VERY LARGE LUMP
TO
HEAD
02:25:26 01SEP24 707601 H2722 #3
~2567AW TOA ST MARYS
02:27:12 01SEP24 707601 H2722 #4
~256 7AW ALTERCATION AT FAMILY EVENT IN THE PUB . F WE HAVE VIC

HAS

TRIED TO BREAK UP ALTERCATION IN DOING SO SHE HAS BEEN ASSAULTED
BY

SUSP . SAT DOWN WITH ICE PACK . WHEN SHE HAS STOOD UP COLLAPSED
AND

STARTED FITTING . GBH LEVEL OF INJS . SHE IS STILL UNRESPONSIVE

02:28:40 01sSEP24 707601 H2722 #5
~2567AW RESUS BAY 1 . ALSO HAVE NOK VICS DAUGHTER ON SCENE WITH

Us
WILL.UPDATE WITH DETS SHORTLY

02:46:46 01SEP24 707601 H2722 #6 i

; ~2567BW F GOING FOR CT SCAN STILL UNRESPONSIVE

04:23:53 01SEP24 230084 #7 : v
ENTERED BY: CADL (p230084 ) AT: 2024-09-01 04:23:53
DS Byrne AW CID - can we have the details of the victim added to

this

.

CAD please.
04:26:14 O1SEP24 718717 H2724 #8
AWN - UNABLE TO RAISE 2567AW - WILL PASS TO AWW

‘ Page 54




bt N

NKS [oF

04:26:44 01SEP24 707601 H2722 #9
~4254AW WILL ADD THEM NOW
04:28:08 01SEP24 240150 #10
CONTINUED ...
SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF-INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

4

&

. Page 55




PRINTED AT 10:13 12:SEP:24 592AW 223078 AWW

DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 848:01SEP24
Time Date Opid Termid
_____________________________ p
ENTERED BY: CADL (p240150 ) AT: 2024-09-01 04:28:08
VIW:
Mob:
H/A:
04:31:03 01SEP24 707601 H2722 ##11
~2567AW SHE IS NOW RESPONSIVE TALKING TO US . CT HAS COME BACK
CLEAR ,
DEEMED NONE-LT NONE LC DR [} syzep
05:50:25 01SEP24 240150 #12
ENTERED BY: CADL (p240150 ) AT: 2024-09-01 05:50:25
Officers have left the hospital with the victim .immediately to
be
discharged into the care of her family who were on scene. NOK
details
as follows if comtact is required; _,
=] :
06:33:26 01SEP24 707601 H2722 #13
** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** **
CLOSING CODE "503":
IF 404 EMER ACTVATION RELATED - ONCE ESTABLISHED SAFE AND
WELL-REMEMBER
TO END THE EMERGENCY ON THE MAP AND CLEAR DOWN RED ICON
*%* **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** **
Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
02:12:48 Q01SEP24 234293 DIV:AWW O() 503:POLICE GENERATED RESOURCE
ACTIVITY
02:12:48 & L " PI
02:12:49 = " " AK
02:12:54 " " " LI/762
02:13:23 " 724017 DIV:AWN AK
" " " n AK
02:13:24 " " " AK
02:15:45 " 707601 DIV:AWW AV/2567AW
02:25:33 . " " TOR/2567RW
02:25:37 " " " LOCA ( (CONT) ST-MARYS HOSP,W2) (CA)
03:10:56 ". 263171 CCC:CADL VI/p263171
03:33:15 " o . VI/p263171 ok .
03:50:25 = = " VI/p263171
04:10:07 g 264693 " VI/p264693 ' .
04:21:08 = 263171 " VI/p263171
04:21:47 = 264693 " VI/p264693
04:22:54 " 230084 " VI/p230084
CONTINUED ...

. Page 56




L
NKS [0

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

an

Page 57




PRINTED AT 10:13 12:SEP:24 592AW

DIVISION

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE

INCIDENT No.

4

848:015EP24

Termid ACTION

06:33:
06:33:
06:33:
06:34:
06:34:

:30 O1SEP24

35)5)
:55
:58
:03
: 56
:08
:16
:19
:05
126
134
125
126
: 37
126

31
32
37
02
03

:16

:25

263171
230084
718717
240150
263171
240150
718717
263846
230084
240150

081931
707601

708695

254282

224130

:51 10SEP24 263846
:33 12SEP24 223078

CCC:CADL VI/p263171

n PI .

" VI/p230084
DIV:AWN BAK
CCC:CADL#VI/p240150

" VI/p263171

n PI

" VI/p240150
DIV:AWN BAK
CCC:CADL VI/p263846

" VI/p230084

" VI/p240150

" PI

th . VI/p240150
DIV:AWN AK
DIV:AWW AC()

% A0 ()

" AR ( }

" DA/2567AW (CU)

n PS/CM

”w OD ( )
DIV:AWN CTX()

" CM

" XP/CM/C503
DIV:AWW CM

" XP/CM/C503
CCC:CADIL VI/p224130

" VI/p263846

et B

NIKKS [0

223078 AWW

DIV:AWW IP(PLI)//592AW/1/P223078@met.police.uk

END OF

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA ‘'PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 58




PRINTED AT 11:47 13:SEP:24

Nies | 0o

PC SONDH 241593

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 1

INCIDENT No.

INCIDENT No.

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED

Rec By
Call Tel
Call Name:
Call Type:
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn
Map
GPA
Inc Locn
Map
GPA
Call Locn:
Map
GPA
Opening 1:
2
Open Text:
Urgency
Major
VRMs
Proposal
Assigned
DeAssign
TOA
DO Name
DO Tel
CRIME REF:
Class 1
Qual 1
Res 1
Clo Text
O Dealing:
Metops
CHS Demid:

Linked
Linked

CONTINUED

:E

:Page 160,
:FF Division:

:R

rexplicitly to
rimplicitly to

711:27JAN24
711 entered at 02:08 on 27JAN24 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR
"EXTERNALLY"

(Emergency)

STAFF
T (Third Party) &

:1 FULHAM BROADWAY :MCGETTIGANS
:Page 160,
:FF Division:
:1 FULHAM BROADWAY :MCGETTIGANS

:Page 160, Grid Reference 525300,177266
:FF Division:

Grid Reference 525300,177266
[AWW : CNW]

[AWW : CNW]

1 FULHAM BROADWAY :MCGETTIGANS

Grid Reference 525300,177266
[AWW : CNW]

215 (ASB - Nuisance)

202 (Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour)
(Referred)

:215 (ASB - Nuisance)

:202 (Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour)

:718 (Police Attendance Not Required)

20240127025786

737:27JAN24
(none)

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

. Page 59




et A

NKS [0

PRINTED AT 11:47 13:SEP:24 PC SONDH . 241593

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 711:27JAN24
Gazettéer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) v

Location Based Comments -

** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location **

FULHAM BDWY, SW6

A304, FULHAM RD/B317,NORTH END RDs

3-5 FULHAM BDWY - THE BLUE ELEPHANT RESTAURANT )

2 - 6 FULHAM BDWY: 1ST FLOOR BDWY HSE - "AA ACCESS PARTNERSHIP LTD" -
*SITE HAZARD* — THESE PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE
HAZARD(S)

660 FULHAM BDWY,ASTORIA (UK) LTD T/A "CHATEAU 6" *SITE HAZARD* THESE
PREMISES .

HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S)

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

27JAN24 CHS CHS (pre 1lst routing)

CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2024-01-27 02:08:50 CAD AT: 2024-01-27
02:13:25

ENTERED BY: CHS (cl101075 ) AT: 2024-01-27 02:09:08

Enhanced EISEC location available:- 525370,177235 within 30
metres to

95% confidence - Mobile result (see History for details)
02:13:25 27JAN24 CHS #2

ENTERED BY: CHS (cl101075 ) AT: 2024-01-27 02:13:25

~INFT - 100 PEOPLE INSIDE PUB, VERBALL ARGUMENT WE ARE CONCERNED

OF

ESCALATION , WE DO HAVE SECURITY HERE..

ITS OK IT CALMING DOWN NOW, SECURITY SAY WE DONT NEED POLICE
ANYMORE. .

~“0OP - ADVISED TO CALL BACK SHOULD THE SITUATION ESCALATE
02:15:35 27JAN24 CHS #3

ENTERED BY: CHS (c101075 ) AT: 2024-01-27 02:15:25

SMF THRIVEPLUS (All ThrivePlus Related Incidénts)

*** This SMF to be used for ThrivePlus Related Incidents ***,

T: VERBAL ARGUMENT IN THE PUB

H: NONE DISCLOSED INFT CALLING AS CONCERNED IT MAY BREAK INTO A

FIGHT
R: LOW INFT CANCELLED THE CALL AS SITU CALMING DOWN
I: INFT STATES JUST VERBAL ARGUMENT AND 'CONFIRMS SECURITY\ON
SITE IN
: CONTROL OF THE SITUATION
V: NONE DISLCOSED
E: INFT CANCELLED POLICE )
Plus: POLICE NO LONGER FREQUIRED BUT ADVOISED INFT TO CALL BACK
SHOULD.

‘ Page 60




SITUATION ESCALATE

Repeat Caller Identified?: No

02:15:35 27JAN24 CHS

CONTINUED ...

#4

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

P

Page 61

e

NKS (0¥




=

NKS ,/O(

PRINTED AT 11:47 13:SEP:24 PC SONDH 241593

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 711:27JAN24
Time Date Opid  Termid

ENTERED BY: CHS (cl101075 ) AT: 2024-01-27 02:%5:35
THRIVE+ summary: LOW
02:16:31 27JAN24 745395 H2722 #5 -
** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** =**
CLOSING CODE "215": ’
STOP - THIS INCIDENT TO#BE PLACED IN THE GPC QUEUE
HAS AN ASB URN BEEN SHOWN? OR
HAS A MEMBER OF GPC CONFIRMED URN NOT REQUIRED - INCLUDE

PAY NO

RESULT WITH FORMAT: ASB URN XX123456 OR ASB URN NOT
.REQUIRED :

THEN FOLLOWED BY THE POLICE/STAFF PAY NUMBER OF DECISION
MAKER

** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** **

Previous Actions:

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
02:13:25 27JAN24 CHS CCC:CCH O{() 215:ASB - NUISANCE, 202:ROWDY OR
INCONSI
DERATE BEHAVIOUR

L L " n PI
02:15:35 " " " PI
02:15:59 " 745395 DIV:AWW 2AK
02:16:30 " " " AC{()

" L1} " n AQ ( )
02:16:31 " N e AR ()
02:16:36 " N N PS/CM
02:25:11 " 238224 " CM

2 " " . XP/CM/C215
13:02:37 02SEP24 241593 CCC:CADL VI/p241593
11:47:20 13SEP24 " " VI/p241593
11:47:23 " " " IP//PC SONDH/1/p241593@met.police.uk

... END OF
PRINT

Page 62




o
NS (0%

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 63




Lk
NKS [oF1

PRINTED AT 11:48 13:SEP:24 PC SONDH , 241593

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT -
PAGE 1

INCIDENT No. 737:27JAN24
INCIDENT No. 737 entered at 02:19 on 27JAN24 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY" %

Rec By :E (Emergency)

Call Tel

Call Name:

Call Type:T (Third Party)

Call Mail: )

Cntct Tel:

Att Locn :0/S MCGETTIGANS, 1 FULHAM BROADWAY, SW6
Map :Page 160, Grid Reference 525300,177266
GPA :FF Division: [AWW:CNW]

Inc Locn :0/S MCGETTIGANS, 1 FULHAM BROADWAY, SW6
Map :Page 160, Grid Reference 525300,177266
GPA :FF Division: [AWW:CNW]

Call Locn:0/S MCGETTIGANS, 1 FULHAM BROADWAY, SW6
Map :Page 160, Grid Reference 525300,177266
GPA :FF Division: [AWW:CNW]

Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person)

Open Text:

Urgency :I (Immediate)

Major :

VRMs

Proposal

Assigned

DeAssign :

TOA :02:31:27/27JAN24

DO Name :

DO Tel

CRIME REF:NOT CRIMED

Class 1 :314 (Suspicious Circumstances)

Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)

Res 1 :702 (No Trace)

2 :703 (No Offences Disclosed)

Clo Text

O Dealing:1320AW

Metops

CHS Demid:20240127025832

Linked :explicitly to 711:27JAN24
Linked timplicitly to (none)

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO GUNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 64




PRINTED AT 11:48 13:SEP:24 PC SONDH 241593

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 737:27JAN24
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE) %

Location Based Comments -

** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location **

FULHAM BDWY, SW6 ’

A304, FULHAM RD/B317,NORTH END RD.s

3-5 FULHAM BDWY - THE BLUE ELEPHANT RESTAURANT

2 - 6 FULHAM BDWY: 1ST FLOOR BDWY HSE - "AA ACCESS PARTNERSHIP LTD" -
*STITE HAZARD* - THESE PREMISES HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE
HAZARD (S)

660 FULHAM BDWY,ASTORIA (UK) LTD T/A "CHATEAU 6" *SITE HAZARD* THESE
PREMISES .

HAVE A FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S)

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

27JAN24 CHS CHS (pre 1lst routing)

CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2024-01-27 02:19:48 CAD AT: 2024-01-27
02:21:16

ENTERED BY: CHS (c747343 ) AT: 2024-01-27 02:20:01
~"INFT THERES A FIGHT
02:21:16 27JAN24 CHS #2
ENTERED BY: CHS (c747343 ) AT: 2024-01-27 02:20:06
Enhanced EISEC location available:- 525409,177222 within 27
metres to ,
95% confidence - Mobile result (see History for details)
02:21:16 27JAN24 CHS #3
ENTERED BY: CHS (c747343 ) AT: 2024-01-27 02:20:34
~INFT THERES ABOUT 50 PEOPLE INVOLVED
NO WEAPONS SEEN
02:21:33 27JBN24 234293 H2721 #4
~“AWW - CIRC#1
02:21:35 27JAN24 CHS #5
ENTERED BY: CHS (c747343 ) AT: 2024-01-27 02:21:36
~INFT THE STAFF MEMBERS HAVE LOST CONTROL
02:21:54 27JAN24 234293 H2721 #6

~CCTV - SCANNING ’ '
02:22:00 27JAN24 234293 H2721 #7
~AWW - CIRC#1 : \

02:22:14 27JAN24 234293 H2721 #8
SS”AWC - HELP PLS

02:22:29 27JAN24 223497 H2723 #9
#AWN CIRC

. Page 65




et 2

NS [0

PRINTED AT 11:48 13:SEP:24 PC SONDH 241593

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 737:27JAN24

Time Date Opid Termid

02:22:40 270AN24 059106 H2727  $10 ;
~"AWC....NUTD APOLS

02:22:51 27JAN24 234293 H2721 #11-
“"AWW - AWI12N AWARE
02:23:04 27JAN24 234293 H2721 #12
~"AW12N - CIRC#1 e
02:23:12 27JAN24 CHS #13
ENTERED BY: CHS (c747343 ) AT: 2024-01-27 02:23:00
AINFT I DONT KNOW WHATS GOING ON OR WHOS INVOLVED JUST THAT
THERE ZRE A ‘
NUMBER OF PEOPLE THROWING PUNCHES
02:23:12 27JAN24 CHS #14 :
ENTERED BY: CHS (c747343 ) AT: 2024-01-27 02:23:10
~“OP LINE CLEARED, NEFDS
02:23:17 27JAN24 244038 H2725 #15
~“"AWS - PR CIRC
02:25:07 27JAN24 234293 H2721 #16
~CCTV - GROUP OF PEOPLE 0O/S VENUE UNSURE IF ALTERCATION TOOK
PLACE )
BEFORE, PLAYBACK UNAVAILABLE. UNABLE TO SEE INSIDE THE VEN
02:25:41 27JAN24 CHS #17
ENTERED BY: CHS (c747343 ) AT: 2024-01-27 02:24:47
SMF THRIVEPLUS (All ThrivePlus Related Incidents)
**% This SMF to be used for ThrivePlus Related Incidents ***.
VIOLENCE AGAINST A PERSON
GROUP OF 50 PEOPLE FIGHTING OUTSIDE PUB
RISK OF FURTHER VIOLENCE AND INJURIES
NO WEAPONS SEEN, STAFF MEMBERS UNABLE TO GAIN CONTROL
NONE IDENTIFIED"
I GRADED
Plus: MET TEXT SENT
Repeat Caller Identified?: No
02:25:41 27JAN24 CHS _#18
ENTERED BY: CHS (c747343 ) AT: 2024-01-27 02:25:02
Met Police: Your call reference is: CAD 0737/27Jan24.
For more help, information and advice, go to 'Ask The Police'

Mm<SHDmA

here
http://bit.1ly/3wCQSHD or 'Police.uk' here http://bit.ly/3nxMétw.
For §
crime prevention advice please go to http://bit.ly/3D1PDQx
02:25:41 27JAN24 CHS #19 o .
- . ENTERED BY: CHS (c747343 ) AT: 2024-01-27 02:25:41
THRIVE+ summary: MEDIUM ' v

02:25:50 27JAN24 234293 H2721 #20
~CCTV - OVER 50 AT VEN

CONTINUED

Page 66




CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 67




NKS [0S

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 68




=

N K |09

PRINTED AT 11:48 13:SEP:24 PC SONDH 241593

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 4

INCIDENT No. 737<27JAN24

Time Date Opid Termid

02:26:59 270AN24 234293 H2721  #21 ;

~“4363AW - I HAVE A VEH WILL MAKE WAY SINGLE CREWED
02:30:47 27JAN24 745395 H2722 #22.

~CCTV -HAVE LOOKED BACK ON THE FOOTAGE - FIGHT BETWEEN 5-6
PEOPLE )

FIGHTING IN THE ROAD AP%X 25 MINS AGO
02:36:59 27JAN24 234293 H2721 #23

~1320AW - NO ONE MAKING ANY ALLEGATIONS. APPARENTLY 2 FEMALES
WERE '

INVOLVED IN A FIGHT BUT HAD SINCE LEFT IN SEPERATE TAXI'S. NO
ONE '

FIGHTING 0O/S

Previous Actions:

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
02:21:16 27JAN24 CHS CCC:CCH 0() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
11} ” n " P I
02:21:19 " 234293 DIV:AWW AK
02:21:35 " CHS CCC:CCH PI
02:21:38 " 745395 DIV:AWW AK
02:21:39 " 234293 " AK
02:21:53 " CHS CCC:CCH CR()
11} " "n " CT ( )
L1 n n LL PI
02:21:54 n 745395 DIV:AWW AK
02:22:04 " 234293 " PI/AWS/AWN/AWC
02:22:06 n " " BK
02:22:09 " 223497 DIV:AWN AK
02:22:11 " 199550 " BAK
02:22:20 " 745395 DIV:AWW LI/711
02:22:31 " 059106 DIV:AWC AK
02:22:33 " 223497 DIV:AWN PS/CM
02:22:37 " 244038 DIV:AWS AK
02:22:41 " 059106 DIV:AWC PS/AW
02:23:12 " CHS CCC:CCH PI
02:23:15 " 234293 DIV:AWW AK
" " 745395 " AK
02:23:22 n 244038 DIV:AWS PS/CM
02:23:23 ". 238224 DIV:AWN CM
02:23:46 " 234293 DIV:AWW AV/AWGON 4 ,
02:23:49 " " " AV/AWI1IN
02:23:53 " " " CI/AW6ON - N
02:24:05 n " " AV/RAWTTN
CONTINUED. . .. *

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

v

Page 69




NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 70




= =y

NS [0

PRINTED AT 11:48 13:SEP:24 PC SONDH 241593
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 5
INCIDENT No. 737:27JAN24
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
02:25:38 27JAN24 230970 CCC:CADL VI/p230970 v
02:25:41 " CHS CCC:CCH PI
02:25:44 " 717132 DIV:AWS CM -
02:25:51 " 234293 DIV:AWW AK
02:25:57 " 261601 CCC:CADL VI/p261601
02:26:14 " 717132 DIV:AWC »CM
02:26:19 " 234293 DIV:AWW AV/AWT3N
02:26:22 . " " CIL/AW73N
02:26:23 " 260748 CCC:IVMA MA/DELIVERED TO AW73N
02:26:31 - SYSTEM SYSTEM NA/AW60N
02:26:33 " 745395 DIV:AWW AK
02:26:51 " 260748 CCC:IVMA MA/ACCEPTED BY AW73N — UNIT SHOWN
ASSIGNED .
02:26:52 " 745395 DIV:AWW AK
02:27:36 " 234293 " DA/RW73N
02:31:27 N 745395 . TOA/BW77N
02:31:30 N " " AK
02:31:57 i 234293 " TOA/AW60N
02:32:06 . N " TOA/AWI1N '
02:37:01 N = " PS/CM
02:37:11 N i i AC ()

" " " " AQ ( )

" " " ] AR ( )
02:37:13 " " " ACR/NC
02:37:19 " " " oD ()
02:37:20 " " " DA/AW6ON AW9IN AW77N (CU)
02:44:37 i 238224 " CM
02:45:14 . 260672 CCC:CADL VI/p260672
02:45:22 . 259267 " VI/p259267
13:03:01 02SEP24 241593 " VI/p241593
19:06:18 10SEP24 L " VI/p241593
11:47:40 13SEP24 L " VI/p241593 .
11:48:00 " 2 N IP//PC SONDH/1/p241593@met.police.uk

... END OF

PRINT ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 71




Licensing Act 2003 h &ff-k/'
Premises Licence armmerserithBe fulkam

Premises Licence Number: 2023/02072/LAPR

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, OS map reference or description of
the premises

McGettigan's Fulham

1 Fulham Broadway

Post town: London Post code: SW6 1AA
Telephone:

Where the licence is time limited the dates:

Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Performance of Dance -Indoors Only

Performance of Live Music -Indoors Only

Playing of Recorded Music -Indoors Only
Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance -Indoors Only
Provision of Late Night Refreshment -Indoors Only
Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises

The licence authorises the carrying out of the following licensable activities
on the days and at the times specified below:

Performance of Dance -Indoors Only

Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Performance of Live Music -Indoors Only

Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00

Page 1 of 15
Page 72



Thursday 10:00 - 01:00

Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Playing of Recorded Music -Indoors Only

Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance -Indoors Only
Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Provision of Late Night Refreshment -Indoors Only
Monday 23:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00
Thursday 23:00 - 01:00
Friday 23:00 - 01:00
Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sunday 23:00 - 00:00
Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises

Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations: See Annex 2.

05.01.20242005/02519/LAPRTV
Page 73

Page 2 of 15



The opening hours of the premises:

Monday 10:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30
Thursday 10:00 - 01:30
Friday 10:00 - 01:30
Saturday 10:00 - 01:30
Sunday 10:00 - 00:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and
/ or off supplies:

Both on and off the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant)
of holder of premises licence:

McGettigan Holding 2015 Ltd
Railview Lofts

19C Commercial Road
Eastbourne

East Sussex

BN21 3XE

Email:fulham@mcgettigans.com

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity
number (where applicable):

9741360

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Ms Deborah De Araujo Gomes

Licensing Authority: London Borough Of Lewisham
Personal Licence Number: LEW5803

05.01.20242005/02519/LAPRTV Page 3 of 15
Page 74



Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

1. Mandatory Condition
(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less
in @ manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

2. Mandatory Condition
The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

3.Mandatory Condition

1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the
age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce
on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date
of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

05.01.20242005/02519/LAPRTV Page 4 of 15
Page 75



(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. Mandatory Condition
The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in @ menu, price list or other printed material which
is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

5. Mandatory Condition

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+ (DxV)
where—
(i) P is the permitted price,
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in
question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-

05.01.20242005/02519/LAPRTV Page 5 of 15
Page 76



paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

4.(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on
the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on
the second day.

6. Mandatory Condition

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence.

7. Mandatory Condition

Where this licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals
must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each individual must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions:

a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of Schedule 2 to the Private
Security Industry Act 2001 (premises being used exclusively by a club with a club
premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or
under a gaming licence), or

C) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

8. Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied, consumed in, or taken from the premises
except during the above permitted hours and during the following permitted hours:

(a) New Year's Eve, except Sunday, 11am until the start of permitted hours on the
following day and on a Sunday 12 midday until the start of permitted hours on the
following day.

(b) On Saturdays when a match takes place at Chelsea Football Club, 11:00 to 01:00
the following day.

9. The above restrictions on the sale and supply of alcohol do not prohibit:

(a) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;

(b) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a
person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or
the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied;

05.01.20242005/02519/LAPRTV Page 6 of 15
Page 77



10. On days when Chelsea Football Club are playing at home or on days when a
Chelsea victory parade takes place, the premise shall not allow the sale of alcohol for
consumption OFF the premises for a period of three hours before the advertised kick
off time until two hours after match has been completed.

11. On days when Chelsea Football Club are playing at home or on days when a
Chelsea victory parade takes place, the premise shall not allow any drinking, or
provision of food, in any area outside the front of the premises for three hours before
the advertised kick off time until three hours after the match has been completed.

12. All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall be trained in the requirements of the
Licensing Act 2003 in the terms of the licensing objectives, offences committed under
the Act and refreshed at least once a year. Staff shall sign to confirm that they have
received and understand the training shall be retained and made available to the
police or authorised officers of the licensing Authority upon request.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

13. When the premises is open on any day when a football match takes place at
Chelsea Football Club and Police have given at least seven days notice, the premises
shall not use glass or glass bottles for three hours before the advertised kick off time
until three hours after the match has been completed.

14. No alcohol shall be served prior to 11am on Saturdays when football takes place
at Chelsea Football Club.

15. An additional hour before and an additional hour after the hours listed for alcohol
sales and regulated entertainment shall be permitted as follows. Such additional
hours shall be permitted on a maximum of 12 days in each calendar year. The
additional hours shall be permitted only if written notice has been served on the
Licensing Authority and the Police (giving details of the event) at least ten days
beforehand. The police shall have the absolute power to veto and, if this power is
exercised, no extension shall be permitted for that proposed event.

16. All entertainments shall utilise the in-house amplification system, the maximum
output of which is controlled by the duty manager.

17. All speakers are to be mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration
transmission of sound energy to adjoining properties.

18. Signs shall be displayed instructing patrons to respect the neighbours and behave
in a courteous manner.

19. The operator shall place its refuse outside the Premises in co-operation with the
reasonable requirements of the Council's arrangements for refuse collection and
disposal.

20. Illuminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises are closed.

21. Security lights shall be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential
premises.

05.01.20242005/02519/LAPRTV Page 7 of 15
Page 78



22. Alcohol shall not be consumed other than during the hours permitted by this
licence for the sale of alcohol and during a 30-minute period immediately following
the permitted hours.

23. No customer shall be admitted to the premises after 00.00.

24. The total number of persons on the premises at any one time shall not exceed
four hundred and fifty (450), (excluding staff).

25. The licensee shall ensure that no sound emanating from the premises shall be
audible at the boundary of or within any nearby residence.

26. Door supervisors shall be in place at the premises on Fridays and Saturdays from
20:30 until all customers have left and the premises are closed to the public. On days
when a football match is taking place at Chelsea Football Club, door supervisors shall
be in place from three hours before kick off, or from the opening time whichever is
later. They shall remain until three hours after the match is completed, or until the
premises is closed, whichever is earlier.

27. CCTV covering areas inside and outside of the premises shall be installed and
maintained to police recommendations with properly maintained log arrangements.
All images shall be stored for a minimum of 31 days. Appropriate signage shall be
displayed, in a prominent position, informing customers they are being recorded on
CCTV.

28. CCTV is to comply with Data Protection Act and is to be working and recording
correctly when the premises are open to the public. A staff member from the
premises that is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times that the premises are open to the public. This staff member will
be able to show police recent data footage on request and burn off images with a
minimum of delay.

29. The licensee shall maintain a record of incidents and any complaints received and
retain the record for a minimum of 24 months. This record will include details of the
incident and staff who dealt with it and in the case of complaints will include the
complainants name, location, date, time and action taken.

Signed: Date: 05.01.2024

Authorised Officer

05.01.20242005/02519/LAPRTV Page 8 of 15
Page 79



08 abed

=L
Hﬂ.—-ﬂ—_.

P ey

it
i
LI
il

i
°320
1 &
Spniy AR
ol

-l

————————
1 T T I e—
'ni:! E" AL UL LA
DN G4 & 089 st

ol 1

e TR
e = —
El——Ee




18 abed

Mm—tr

i
i
He
it

3
23
|
i
H

]

82
o
B,i
Ez‘
b
bF

ST

T e T 1 O SR

! i
- —— |-
YL bt A
LI HOF
————

'E"E-—__

P . =
——




o W w7 B WD A DR W AT
S et v i ™

ST AT

=
‘Bbila

" u

ogg
mm_m m_ _m.umm

b | g

mmm by nmmm, R
febg 9 BHEE G54

Theylight

Page 82

TS DA B Ebviinl of ruee D b ASICWIIS.




FOURED BN W O D e o SN
¥ W Dbt DETTT Ful U T W e WDYCT B
OIS P 19 I WORAD) PR T3 WO W TR

T D T T

FIRE ALARM COVERAGE TD B5:5808 PT 1

III.-"I llgl

a'

]
e

—_—

Page 83



Licensing Act 2003 h &ff-k/'
Premises Licence armmerserithBe fulkam

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number: 2023/02072/LAPR

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, OS map reference or description of
the premises

McGettigan's Fulham

1 Fulham Broadway

Post town: London Post code: SW6 1AA
Telephone:

Where the licence is time limited the dates:

Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Performance of Dance -Indoors Only

Performance of Live Music -Indoors Only

Playing of Recorded Music -Indoors Only
Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance -Indoors Only
Provision of Late Night Refreshment -Indoors Only
Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises

The licence authorises the carrying out of the following licensable activities
on the days and at the times specified below:

Performance of Dance -Indoors Only

Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
05.01.20242005/02519/LAPRTV Page 13 of 15

Page 84



Performance of Live Music -Indoors Only

Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Playing of Recorded Music -Indoors Only

Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Entertainment Similar to Music or Dance -Indoors Only
Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
Provision of Late Night Refreshment -Indoors Only
Monday 23:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00
Thursday 23:00 - 01:00
Friday 23:00 - 01:00
Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sunday 23:00 - 00:00
Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises

Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations: See Annex 2.

05.01.20242005/02519/LAPRTV
Page 85

Page 14 of 15



The opening hours of the premises:

Monday 10:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30
Thursday 10:00 - 01:30
Friday 10:00 - 01:30
Saturday 10:00 - 01:30
Sunday 10:00 - 00:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies:

Both on and off the premises

Name, (registered) address, of holder of premises licence:
McGettigan Holding 2015 Ltd

Railview Lofts

19C Commercial Road

Eastbourne

East Sussex
BN21 3XE

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):
9741360

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol:

Ms Deborah De Araujo Gomes

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

No Restrictions

\ , >
Signed: Q@ﬂ Date: 05.01.2024

Authorised Officer

05.01.20242005/02519/LAPRTV Page 15 of 15
Page 86



eGIS Web Map

— :
=
-
. [ |
_... y
[} L
| | 3
. ..*
L] -

P
P
@ . N d
P .
Q "
Ny - _ =
L]
L]

]

- [
-
L]
n
[

-

.
[}
’ |
-
- B
-
"
"
| u
[
3
[}
-
. "
-
L -
. ®

19/09/2024, 09:58:23

. Licensing Points

Property Gazetteer
Within Borough

" .
- - .
. ®
i“ . . ) -
. . - bl
o ®
L ®
|
e Y ' E
1:1,654
0 75 150 300 ft
I - - — T 1 : L L i |
0 20 40 80 m

ArcGIS Web AppBuilder
© Crown copyright and database rights 2023 OS Licence No. AC0000808631.



The London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham

Decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee (“the Committee’)
05 September 2024

McGettigan’s, 1 Fulham Broadway London SW6 1AA (the “Premises’)

The Committee has considered an application for a summary review of a premises
licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Application”)

The Committee has considered the submissions made by the Police, both orally and
in writing.

In reaching its decision, the Committee has had regard to the relevant legislation, the
Secretary of State’s Guidance (“Guidance”) and the Authority’s Statement of
Licensing Policy (“SLP”).

In summary, the Committee has decided, after taking into account all of the
individual circumstances of this case, and the promotion of the four licensing
objectives to implement the following interim steps with immediate effect:

i Remove the designated premises supervisor from the licence; and

ii. Suspend the Premises licence pending a full review.

Procedural Matters

1. The Metropolitan Police, a responsible authority, submitted an application for
a summary review of the Premises licence on the 04 September 2024, “the
Application”. On Sunday 01 September 2024, at approximately 01:25 hrs, the
Police were called by a member of the public to the Premises following a fight
where a female sustained a head injury and then a short time after that
suffered a seizure. On 02 September 2024, Police Licensing became aware
of the incident and a post incident form was sent to the Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) of the Premises, Deborah Gomes, to determine their
version of events and the actions that had been taken by the Premises during
the incident and immediately after. The form returned contained no details of
the fight inside the Premises and only explained that treatment was provided
to the female victim. On 04 September 2024, Police Licensing had a meeting
with the DPS, Deborah Gomes. Police Licensing, during their investigation,
requested for the incident logs to review and it transpired that there had been
previous incidents that had occurred which had not been reported to the
Police. In particular, a sexual offence occurred in May 2024, where a male
grabbed and groped a female outside the Premises and then had been
allowed inside the Premises to buy the same female a drink.

2. Form 693, which contained the representations from Police Licensing, and

Form 693A, a certificate under 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 were submitted
to the Committee on 04 September 2024.

Page 88



3.

PC Nicole Sondh and PC Steve Muldoon were in attendance.

Reasons

4.

In making its decision the Committee has taken into account all relevant
sections of its SLP and the Guidance, as well as local knowledge.

The Committee was mindful that Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 imposes
a duty on the Licensing Authority, when carrying out its functions to determine
the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.

The Committee noted the concerns raised by Police Licensing on the basis of
the prevention of crime and disorder. Police Licensing informed the
Committee that they were made aware on Monday, 02 September 2024 of an
incident where a woman was hit over the head and subsequently suffered a
seizure. The Premises provided first aid, however, it was a member of the
public that called the Police. When the Police first arrived, they were informed
by security that there had been a minor altercation and a woman had suffered
a seizure. It was not relayed to the Police that she had been assaulted so the
Police left the scene. The Police were later called back by the London
Ambulance Service (LAS) who informed them that the woman had a lump on
her head, the woman had suffered a seizure and was unresponsive. The
Police then set up a crime scene and an offence of Grievous Bodily Harm
(GBH) was recorded. The victim was treated at the scene and then taken to
hospital. The criminal investigation is ongoing.

Police Licensing were informed to investigate the Premises. The Committee
noted from Police Licensing that the Premises failed to call the Police and did
not provide the full details of the incident to the Police on their first arrival at
the Premises. This meant that the Police were not given the option to detain
the suspects. The suspects were able to leave the Premises without being
detained. Further, the CCTV at the Premises did not fully cover the area of the
incident which was another concern for the Police.

The Committee noted from Police Licensing that a post incident form was sent
to the DPS, Deborah Gomes to determine their version of events. The form
was returned to the Police without any details of the incident that had taken
place at the Premises and only referred to the treatment provided to the
victim. Police Licensing state they had a meeting with the DPS. Police
Licensing stated that the DPS did not recognise that Police should have been
called to the incident that had occurred on 01 September 2024. They did not
recognise the severity of the incident nor the fact that the victim had a seizure
and was unresponsive. This has raised a huge concern for Police Licensing
about the Premises’ lack of welfare and care for the public. Police Licensing
stated that they have no confidence that that the DPS will be able to restore
faith that no further harm will be caused to the public, should other incidents
occur at the Premises. The Committee noted that Police Licensing are
recommending that the DPS is removed, and the licence is suspended
pending a full review hearing.

Page 89



10.

11.

12.

13.

The Committee further noted from Police Licensing that when they were
reviewing the incident logs at the Premises, it appeared there were three
incident logs at the Premises. One log was called the red book, another log
was attached to a rota and the third log was for the venue. The log for the
venue only had one incident recorded which was the incident that had just
occurred on 1 September 2024. The log attached to a rota had two incidents
recorded, one of which was a potential sexual assault incident where a male
grabbed and groped a female and then the male was allowed to buy the
female a drink following the incident. Police Licensing and staff could not
locate the red logbook. Police Licensing asked the DPS about the incidents in
the logbooks. The DPS initially stated she does check the logbooks but when
she was asked about the sexual assault incident, she was not aware of it.
Police Licensing informed Committee that it was their opinion that the
Premises was likely underreporting incidents that were happening at the
Premises.

The Committee noted that there was a condition on the Licence which
required staff to be trained under the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.
Police Licensing stated the Premises has ‘Ask Angela’ posters and were
informed that the staff had received WAVE (“Welfare and Vulnerability
Engagement”) training. They stated that the staff are aware that they have to
call the Police whenever a crime is committed at the Premises. The
Committee noted that there was another incident where the Police were called
by a staff member where staff had lost control of a situation during an
incident. The security at the Premises told the Police that it was under control
and that the Police were not required. However, about 20 minutes later the
Police were called again as the staff were not able to control the situation.

The Committee took into consideration the concerns raised by Police
Licensing about the lack of reporting of incidents, failure to notify the Police of
incidents that have occurred at the Premises previously such as the sexual
assault and the failure to recognise the severity of the incident that occurred
on 01 September where the victim suffered a seizure as a result of an assault.
The Committee stated that by failing to call the Police there was a failure to
demonstrate understanding in promoting the Licensing objectives, specifically
the prevention of crime and disorder.

Taking all the above into account, it was the Committee’s considered opinion
that the relevant interim steps to be taken and implemented immediately are
to remove the DPS from the licence due to the poor management, not being
aware of some of the incidents that had occurred, failure to promote the
licensing objectives and to suspend the licence pending a full review hearing.

If the premises holder is unhappy with the interim step taken, they are entitled
to make representations and within 48 hours of the representations, the
Committee will hold a hearing to consider those representations.

Licensing Sub Committee
05 September 2024

Page 90



From: Duncan Craig

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:25 PM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@I|bhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Louis Stelling

Subject: RE: McGettigan's Fulham 1 Fulham Broadway London SW6 1AA

Dear Licensing

As you are aware. | act for the licence holder for the above premises and | am hereby
making representations on their behalf under section 53B(6) of the Licensing Act 2003
(‘the Act’) against the interim step of suspension imposed by the London Borough of
Hammersmith and Fulham’s Licensing Sub-Committee on 5" September 2024 under
section 53B(3)(d) of the Act.

Please could you therefore arrange to hold an associated hearing within 48 hours of this
email.

Many thanks
Kind regards,
Duncan Craig

Barrister

Page 91



- —aaa
T~ Taeidaa S aeim
‘- e
- 1 e 4 AR
S
i
Lo,
Mssy thasks,
Louis Stelli
Salicase
Tel: 0121233 £500
The Citadel, 190 Comorssion Stress, Birmisgham, B4 60D
Coleridge Law Lad s & Li Authecity No 614354
- LawL
Beyin forwantod nevege

Page 92



On September 1st, | was working during an event at McGettigan's Pub. The event proceeded smoothly

throughout the night, with customers behaving in an orderly manner. However, between lam and 1:15AM,
there was a disturbance at the venue, although | was urable to see clearly what trans)
was quickly man

ired. The situation

d by the security staff and | knowledge that a lady had injury on her head. First AID was
provided promat. | would ke to emphasize that this was the anly incident during the event, which overall
took place peacefully and without issues.

Should you require any information or clarification regarding this incident, please do not hesiate to contact me

Dear Sr/Madam

My name is Deborah Gom and | am the General Manager at McGettigan’s Pub, located at 1

Fulham Broadway. | am writing to provide a detailed account of an incident that occurred at our
establishment in the early hours of September 1st.

During the event, | was in my office when | noticed on the security cameras that the statf was
responding quickly around the DJ table. | immediately went to assess the situation. A member of
the party informed me that a lady had experienced a minor seizure and had struck her head on the
table, Her son, concerned about his mother, mistakenly thought she had been injured, prompting

the security team to intervene and escort him outside for a calmer conversation

To ensure the safety of all guests, | promptly stop bar service, music, and the Ights were turned up
until we could fully understand the situation. Around 1:21 AM, our first sid-trained bar staff
provided an ice pack to the injured lady. When | offered to call the police or an ambulance, the
tating that the woman had epilepsy and was accustomedto

such episodes, Her daughter arranged for an Uber, and st that point, the situation was under

family declined and chose to lkeave,

control with no altercations.

However, at approtimately 1:27 AM, the lady suffered a severe seizure but was quickly placed in a
recovery position. The ambulance arrived at the premises at 1:35 AM, and they subsequently
calied the police,

The police attended the scene at 223 AM, and | provided them access to the CCTV footage.
Unfortunately, we could not determine the specifics of the incident from the footage. No formal
report was filed, as the family opted not to pursue any action, considering it 2 personal matter.
The police reviewed the CCTV and noted that the situation was de-escalated within 20 seconds,
with no further inddents occurring. | remained on-site with the police until approx mately 4:45
AM. The lady was taken to the hospital, where she underwent a CT scan, and fortunately, no
damage was reported. She was stabilized and no longer in critical condition.

Officer P. Walsh (Badge #4264) was the officer who handled this case, and | have relayed all
relevant information to him. The case has since been closed

should you require any further information or clarification regarding this incident, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your atteation to this matter.

Sincerely

Deborah Gor

General Manager
McGettigan's Pub
1 Fulham B

Page 93



Page 94



To:
Subject:

Sir/Madam

o

1 am writing to inform you about an incidentthat.

During the event, my mother, who suffers from sei
response to her medical condition, our primary foc
as possible.

My brother, who was unaware of the specifics of
to approach her during the sezure, Despite his cor

Page 95



The London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham

Decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee (“the Committee”)
11 September 2024

McGettigan’s, 1 Fulham Broadway London SW6 1AA (the “Premises”)

The Committee has considered the representations made by the Premises licence
holder against the interim steps made by the Committee on 05 September 2024 to:

i. Remove the designated premises supervisor from the licence; and
ii. Suspend the Premises licence pending a full review.

The Committee has considered the submissions made by the Premises Licence
holder, the Police, both orally and in writing.

In reaching its decision, the Committee has had regard to the relevant legislation, the
Secretary of State’s Guidance (“Guidance”) and the Authority’s Statement of
Licensing Policy (“SLP”).

In summary, the Committee has decided, after taking into account all of the
individual circumstances of this case, and the promotion of the four licensing
objectives to uphold the interim steps taken on 05 September 2024 with immediate
effect as follows:

i. Remove the designated premises supervisor from the licence; and

il Suspend the Premises licence pending a full review.

Procedural Matters

1. Following the interim steps taken by the Committee on the 5" of September
2024 to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) from the licence
and suspend the Premises Licence pending a full review, the Premises
licence holder submitted a representation against the interim steps to the
Licensing Authority on the 10" September 2024. As per the guidance an
interim meeting was requested to hear the representations against the interim
steps taken against the Premises.

2. The Licensing Authority arranged a meeting for the 11t of September 2024 to
hear the representations by the Premises licence holder against the interim
steps taken.

3. Prior to the start of the meeting on the 11" of September 2024, a set of
documents containing: a signed statement from the disc jockey Peter Martin
who was playing on the 315t of August 2024, the night the alleged assault
incident occurred; a statement from a member of staff, Tulio Marcus; a
statement from the DPS, Deborah Gomes; and, a letter from the daughter of
the victim of the alleged assault that occurred on 315t of August 2024 were
submitted for consideration.

Page 96



6.

The DPS of the Premises, Deborah Gomes, the Barrister representing the
Premises, Duncan Criag and Louis Stelling, the solicitor representing the
Premises were in attendance.

PC Nicole Sondh and PC Kris Cardwell were in attendance, and were
represented by their barrister, Claire Nevin.

Reasons

In making its decision the Committee has taken into account all relevant
sections of its SLP and the Guidance, as well as local knowledge.

The Committee was mindful that Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 imposes
a duty on the Licensing Authority, when carrying out its functions to determine
the application with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives.

The Premises licence holder provided statements of some eyewitnesses and
a letter from the daughter of the person who suffered a seizure at the incident
that occurred on the 315t of August 2024. The disc jockey who was playing at
the Premises on the 315t of August 2024 stated that the lady fell next to the
table where he was playing, the security rushed to her aid and her son was
worried about her, so the security had to calm him down. The staff member
stated the event was proceeding smoothly until a disturbance occurred
between 1:00am and 1:15am. He stated he did not see the incident clearly,
but it was quickly resolved, a lady suffered an injury, and first aid was
promptly provided. The DPS provided a statement that she was in her office
when the incident occurred but promptly went to assess the situation and was
informed a lady had suffered a minor seizure and struck her head on the
table. The daughter of the woman who suffered the injury stated her mother
has high blood pressure and suffers from seizures. She suffered a seizure
and in response an ambulance was called. She stated her brother was not
fully aware of the specifics and was upset, security stepped in to ensure her
mother was ok.

The barrister representing the Premises Licence holder stated that they
believe that no assault occurred on the 318t of August 2024. The barrister
stated that they have been told by a Police Officer with badge number 4264,
that the matter has not been actioned at all as there has not been any
complaint. They have contacted the Police and raised several questions to
which they are waiting for a response. The Premises licence holder’s position
is that an assault did not occur, and no assault charge has been brought. The
Premises Licence holder’s position is that the woman on the 31s! of August
2024, was a person who had high blood pressure and suffers from epilepsy
which led to her seizure. The Premise licence holder states that there was an
incident that occurred on the 31st of August 2024 which led to pushing and
shoving but did not result in an assault. The seizure suffered was independent
of the incident that occurred, and there was no reason to involve the Police on
the matter. The barrister stated that the Premises licence holder has been a

Page 97



10.

11.

12.

13.

responsible operator since the grant of the licence in 2015 and has not been
subject to any enforcement action.

The Premises Licence Holder, in relation to the issue of Temporary Event
Notice (TEN) issued extending the licensable hours of the Premises, stated
they made the application for the TEN, filled in the correct form and contacted
the Licensing Authority to confirm that the hours would be extended on the 31
August 2024. In relation to the sexual offence recorded in the incident book,
they stated that the lady was a local customer and did not want to involve the
Police. The man involved with the incident left the Premises after the
bouncers took him out, apologised to the lady and left a paid drink at the bar.
The Premises licence holder stated they have provided evidence to support
the representations with the witness statements and the letter from the
daughter. They state that no serious crime was committed, and the interim
steps taken to remove the DPS and suspend the licence are not proportional
to the incident that occurred.

The Committee noted from the Police who stated that the information
provided which led to the decision on the 5" of September remains true,
despite the representations from the Premises licence holder. The Police
stated that the evidence does not follow that there was mere pushing and
shoving, and that no fight or assault occurred at the Premises on the 315t of
August 2024. The Police stated it was a member of the public who called
them and when the Police responded, they were informed that a minor
altercation had occurred. Further, it was the London Ambulance Service who
called the Police back and informed them of the injuries suffered and informed
the Police the injuries appeared to have been caused by a bottle or a phone.

The Police state that in order to promote the licensing objectives, the
Premises should have taken a more proactive approach in relation to the
prevention of crime. The Premises, however, are downplaying the incident
and not willing to call the Police or notify the Police of incidents. It is the duty
of the Premises to ensure that they are taking all the necessary steps to
promote the licensing objectives. The Premises did not take prompt action
and when the Police arrived, they were on the back foot in relation to being
able to effectively investigate the incident, speak to people and take
statements. The Police stated they reviewed the CCTV, and it does appear
that a fight had occurred which was not mere pushing and shoving, even
though the quality of the CCTV was poor. The Police state that the quality of
the CCTV is a concern as it is not of the standard that a Premises seeking to
promote the licensing objectives such as the prevention of crime and disorder.

The Police, in response to the Premises licence holder stating the woman
who suffered a seizure has a pre-existing condition, states that the preexisting
condition is irrelevant and does not excuse the fact that the woman was
assaulted and received a blow to the head. The pre-existing condition of
epilepsy may have exacerbated the extent of the injuries. The Police further
stated that they gave the Premises a post-incident form which was returned
with no details of the incident. Further, on the 4" of September 2024, the
Police contacted the DPS, and the DPS stated they did not feel the need to

Page 98



14.

15.

16.

17.

call Police on that matter. The Police stated that in relation to the TEN applied
for, the Premises misunderstood the application. The TEN was to extend the
licensable hours for the early hours of the 31t of August 2024 and not to
extend the licensable hours for the 15t of September 2024. The Police state
that this misunderstanding demonstrates the mismanagement of the Premises
and their failure to comply with licensing objectives or comply with their
obligations under the Licensing Act as a whole.

The Police further stated the concerns of the Police are reinforced by the lack
of proactive approach for complying with the licensable objective of the
prevention of crime as the Police noted that a sexual incident was not
reported and another incident of a fight where Police was called but later
cancelled by security. The Police stated that due to this this lack of reporting
and the evidence that the incident on the 315t of August was more than mere
pushing and shoving, it was appropriate to remove the DPS and suspend the
licence. The Police state that if the interim steps are reversed, there is a risk
that the Premises would continue to not report other crime and disorder
incidents that happen at the Premises, as well as the DPS not acknowledging
the need to report them to Police.

The Committee took into consideration the representations made by the
Premises licence holder that no assault occurred during the incident that
happened on the 31st of August 2024, and the explanation of the unreported
sexual offence. The Committee noted the Premises licence holders position
that the interim steps taken were not proportionate to the incident taking
place. The Committee took into consideration the response by the Police who
stated there was evidence of a fight which led to an assault where a member
of the public called the Police. The Police stated there had been other
incidents where the Premises should have called the Police, but the Premises
has shown a lack of understanding of their obligations under the Licensing Act
and has not taken a proactive approach in promoting the licensing objectives
especially in relation to the prevention of crime and disorder occurring on the
Premises.

Taking all the above into account, it was the Committee’s considered opinion
that the interim steps taken on the 5" of September 2024 to remove the DPS
from the licence and to suspend the licence should remain in place pending
the full review hearing.

A full review hearing has been scheduled to take place within 28 days of the
interim steps taken and a final decision will made at the hearing.

Licensing Committee
11 September 2024

Page 99



From: Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 3:59 PM

To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F <Cristina.Perez-Trillo@Ilbhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF:
H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Summary Review:
2024/01401/LAPRR

Dear Ms McKenna,

Please take this email as confirmation that the Licensing Authority wishes to make
comments in support of this review, based on the prevention of crime and disorder
licensing objective.

Our full comments on this matter will be sent to you in due course.

Kind regards

Adrian

Adrian Overton

Licensing Team Manager

Licensing
Place Department

Page 100



GOSSCHALKS

SOLICITORS

Principal Licensing Officer Please ask for:  Alex Green
Licensing Unit Direct Tel: 01482 590216

Email: ARG@gosschalks.co.uk

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham Ourref: ARG / 098454.29620
Town Hall, King Street Your ref:
London Date: 11 September 2024
W6 9JU

Dear Sir,

Re: Licensing Act 2003 — Review Proceedings
McGettigans, 1 Fulham Broadway, London, SW6 1AA
Premises Licence number: 2023/02072/LAPR

We act on behalf of Ei Group Ltd. Our client is the long leasehold owner of these premises and we
have received a copy of the application for summary review of the premises licence issued by the
Metropolitan Police dated 4" September 2024.

We would be grateful if you would accept this letter as a formal representation on behalf of our
client.

Ei Group Ltd owns around 4000 public houses in England and Wales. The vast majority of these
premises are the subject of lease/tenancy agreements through which the tenant operates his/her/its
own business out of our client’s premises. The lease/tenancy agreement makes it clear that all
operational responsibility for the premises lies with the tenant. McGettigan’s is operated under a 30
Year Lease to McGettigan Holding 2015 Ltd, the premises licence holder, who has been operating
these premises since January 2016.

The review papers relate to a serious incident, poor management practices and failure to provide
the Police all the relevant information during the course of their investigation. Our client fully
understands the Police’s concerns which mirror their own. It is clear that the issues that having given
rise to the review relate to poor management practices. The s182 Guidance issued to Licensing
Authorities states at para 11.20, “In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that
licensing authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns
that the representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these
causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response to address
the causes of concern that instigated the review.”

Our representation is that in these circumstances, an appropriate and proportionate response would
be removal of the current designated premises supervisor.

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ T 01482 324252 F 0870 600 5984
E info@gosschalks.co.uk W www.gosschalks.co.uk DX 11902 - Hull L \ l
exce

e address Legal Practice Quality Mark
olicitors Regulation Authority under number 61213 Law Society

Page 101

A list of partners is available for inspec
This firm is authorised and regulated by t




2/2

We would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this representation and advise as to the
date of the hearing as our client may wish to expand upon it at the hearing.

Yours faithfully

Ciomnmehalls

GOSSCHALKS

Queens Gardens, Hull, HUT 3DZ T 01482 324252 F 0870 600 5984
E info@gosschalks.co.uk W www.gosschalks.co.uk DX 11902 - Hull L \ l
exce

Legal Practice Quality Mark

A list of partners is available for inspection at the above address. -
Law Society

This firm is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under numbpé?ge 102



From: Barclay Road Residents

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 3:06 PM

To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@l|bhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Cc: Cllr Campbell-Simon Trey: H&F <Trey.Campbell-Simon@I|bhf.gov.uk>; Cllr Nwaogbe Genevieve: H&F

<Genevieve.Nwaogbe@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Subject: 2024/01401/LAPRR by the Metropolitan Police of the McGettigan’s current licence
2023/00272/LAPR

From: Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch
To: H&F Licensing
cc: Walham Green Ward Councillors

deadline for comments 18 Sept for 2 Oct hearing:
2024/01401/LAPRR Review Application by the Metropolitan Police of the McGettigan’s
current licence 2023/00272/LAPR

Dear Licensing,
We write to support the licensing Review 2024/01401/LAPRR by the Metropolitan Police of
the McGettigan’s Public House's current licence 2023/00272/LAPR.

As local residents we are very concerned about the unfortunate state of three key licensed
premises in our Fulham Broadway Town Centre;

1) McGettigan’s,

2) the now former Redback (sold, then quickly closed; then into receivership, then
squatters, and more) and

3) the Broadway Bar and Grill (continues to be temporarily closed).

For the Committee’s information, we are very alarmed by the increased crime and disorder
around us. As well, there is increased concern about public safety. The cumulative impact
of all this is having a very negative effect on residents as well as businesses in the
immediate Fulham Broadway area with its neighbouring residential properties.

Regarding McGettigan’s, we are especially concerned about the welfare of female
customers, as well as Premises Licence Holders who seem to take a frighteningly casual,
and thus possibly quite dangerous approach to protecting their customers—this is a public
safety issue directly relating to one of the four licensing objectives. Security staff turning
away the Police, as described in the Review Application is unacceptable to us, as

Page 103



neighbours. We count on the system of privately engaged SIA—approved security officers
to be our neighborhoods eyes and ears, specifically in and around the Premises that they
are ‘guarding’. This does not seem to be the case at McGettigan’s and we wonder who is
actually reporting the lax attitude of the SIA security guards on duty that night—they turned
away the police with casual comments-- to the agency who supplied the SIA security
guards on the evening in question. This should be pursued by someone or some authority.
We cannot ask questions at hearings, but we hope that this specific concern is addressed
at the hearing by a Responsible Authority.

Our Council Leader Mr Cowan has proclaimed many times, through many initiatives, that
women must feel safe in our borough and especially in our three Town Centres. This was
certainly not the case at McGettigan’s, as described in the Review Application. Fulham
Broadway needs a positive reputation for not only women who live in the area and frequent
our local pubs, but also women who visit the area for a meal, a drink, a night out. Leader
Cowan insists, and we support his efforts that women must be convinced that Fulham
Broadway is safe, very safe.

This Review is the opportunity for the H&F Licensing Committee to take a proactive
approach, to consider closure of the Premises for a time, and to require better
management practices at McGettigan’s, and if any capacity is available, for police to
proactively make spot checks directly at the venue. We support the Police and thank them
for calling this official Review of the McGettigan’s premises licence.

If nothing else, the CCTV operation at McGettigan’s needs possible updating or at least the
lenses of the cameras cleaned on a regular basis so that the muddy footage reported in the
Review Application is not a hinderance to Police in the future.

Residents are also concerned about the growing drug trade that is simple to observe
directly outside of McGettigan’s; just stand across the street for 10 minutes late at night.
This includes observing handoffs between those standing in front of McGettigan’s, either
smoking or chatting, or just waiting, and delivery scooter drivers who park outside
McGettigan’s (on double yellow lines/the highway). As well, neighbouring roads are
experiencing an increase in the number of drug deals withessed, especially very late in the
evening; the police are well aware of these problems with many reports filed by residents,
photos given to police, vehicle registration numbers given to police etc.

As further background, we would ask the Committee to consider the cumulative impactin
the immediate area of crime and disorder at pubs around us and inside premises such as

Page 104



McGettigan's. A holistic view is needed. Consideration of Cumulative Impact, as clearly set
out in the H&F Licensing Policy 2022-27 allows for the Committee to consider this Review
in the context of Cumulative Impactin this area of Fulham Broadway, ie on a case by case
basis.

One pub (Broadway Bar & Grill) shut down in late 2023, reopened around Christmas but
closed again and immediately attracted squatters. Owners Stonegate have taken back the
license and have also been granted a shadow licence recently.

Another pub/club (The Redback) closed in March 2024 (RedCat pub group went into partial
administration 28 March 2024) only to be stormed by illegal Unlicensed Music Events
(UME), as well as squatters on 5/6/7 April. The Police led a operation by Neighbourhoods
officers, Response officers and Territorial Support Group with three vans and 21 officers on
13 April 2024 at 21:00 |||} N I w© stop a further UME using Criminal
Justice & Public Order Act 1994 power under Sec 63 to 65, recommending on the scene a
S.35 to assist with moving the attendees away from the area, deter them returning to the
venue to resume the UME and reduce crime based on the UME from the previous weekend.

From the 18 April 2024 a police-initiated Magistrate’s closure order was in place for three
months from mid-April, at the former Redback, 490-492 Fulham Road.

The lease has reverted back to the freeholder Illona Investments with whom residents have
been in direct contact regarding the poor state of the building facade, requiring netting to
catch falling masonry etc—a public safety issue that apparently no authority is required or
empowered to properly address.

In summary, we support tonight's Review Application of McGettigan’s Public House
especially as it relates to Police efforts to reduce crime and disorder in our immediate
area. We also emphasise the grave public safety concerns that this Application raises
regarding the safety of women in our immediate neighbourhood. We thank the Committee
for their consideration of the cumulative impact that these problems create around us.
McGettigan’s is smack in the middle of Fulham Broadway; what goes on there has either
negative or positive implications for our Fulham Broadway neighbourhood.

Thank you for your attention to these very important matters for residents in and directly
around Fulham Broadway.

For and on behalf of Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch

Page 105



Page 106



From: I

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 10:20 AM
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@|bhf.gov.uk>

cc: I

Subject: McGettigan premises Licence Review 2024/01401/LAPRR

Dear Lorna

| write in my capacity as |Jjiiof the Fulham Island Residents’ Association and on behalf of
all the residents of Fulham Island.

Fulham Island comprises 32 flats, which are members of the Association, and a further 8 flats in
Albion House (fronting Vanston Place), which are not part of the Association. We have
approximately 80 residents ranging in age from 92 to 6 years of age, not including those in
Albion House.

The Fulham Island site is bounded by two pedestrianised roads: Jerdan Place, Vanston Place
and, to a degree Farm Lane as there is no through access on Farm Lane.

It is a very short walk from Fulham Broadway and, inevitably, both Jerdan Place and Vanston
Place are used as cut-throughs from Fulham Broadway to North End Road and beyond.

We write to support the licensing Review 2024/01401/LAPRR by the Metropolitan Police of the
McGettigan’s current licence 2023/00272/LAPR, and wish to register our interest in the
outcome of the Polices’ review of the Licence to serve alcohol on the premises at 1 Fulham
Broadway SW6 1AA.

We read the report from the police officer, PC Nicole Sandh (2438AW), with dismay. The police
review report suggests that there is a total lack of engagement between the owner and
resident manager of McGettigans and the local police, resulting in unacceptable behaviour both
inside and outside the premises being totally disregarded by those in charge. This puts both
customers, especially women, and the general public at risk.

The lack of supervision, records of incidents and liaison with the police is disturbing. And in
direct contravention of their Licence: 2023/02072/LAPR.

Fulham Broadway presents many issues concerning drugs and alcohol abuse and this is

exacerbated by the main public house in the local area seemingly totally ignoring their licence
conditions.

Page 107



It is very important that licensed establishments, wherever they are, conform to the local
Councils’ conditions, and we ask that those that do not, in the case of McGettigans, are severely
reprimanded. Their non-conformity affects the safety of every local resident.

Unfortunately I am on holiday on the 2nd of October but would like to nominate ||
I to speak on my behalf at the Licence review hearing.

Please would you acknowledge receipt of this email.

Yours

Page 108



Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 17/09/2024 5:45 PM from -

Application Summary

Address:
Proposal:

Case Officer:

McGettigan's Fulham 1 Fulham Broadway London SW6 1AA
Premises Licence Review

Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name:
Email:

Address:

Comments Details
Commenter Type:
Stance:

Reasons for comment:

Comments:

I
|
Residents Group

Customer made comments in support of the Licensing Application

17/09/2024 5:45 PM We welcome this application for a Licensing review
2024/01401/LAPRR by the Metropolitan Police of the McGettigan's
current licence 2023/00272/LAPR. We are in no doubt that if the Police
feel a discussion is warranted then there should be a review with
possible new restrictions or conditions put in place following such.
Vanston Place Management Company, of which |l '0oks
after the interests of all residents of our building. We have a wide range
of around 100 residents from babies to the elderly, families and
singletons. Safety is high on our Agenda and the security of the building
is something that all residents take seriously.

Our building is in Vanston Place, which leads into the Broadway at the
junction close to McGettigans, so are very aware of disturbances in the

Page 109



vicinity particularly at night as they often spill out in our neighbouring
streets.

We find that the case identified by the police in this application worrying
as it clearly shows the safeguards currently in place to prevent Crime and
Disorder are not working. It also highlights that the current system for
applications for TEN's is not functioning as it should. We therefore
welcome the advice of the Police on these matters and look forward to
hearing their suggestions to make Fulham Broadway as safer place for
all our residents.

Page 110



From: I

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 3:21 PM

To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Ce: I

Subject: Deadline 18 Sept: Support of Licence hearing and Licensing review 2024/01401/LAPRR by the
Metropolitan Police of the McGettigan’s current license 2023/00272/LAPR.

Dear Lorna,

Premises License Review
McGettigan's Fulham 1 Fulham Broadway London SW6 1AA

I
I
I

SUPPORT

| have just been timed-out on the LBHF website and so am making my representation by
email before dashing to a meeting. Please acknowledge receipt.

| fully welcome and support this application for licensing review 2024/01401/LAPRR by the
Metropolitan Police of the McGettigan’s current license 2023/00272/LAPR. | have lived at
this address for 24 years and in the last 5-10 years have withessed the cumulative impact
of a significant increase in violence, danger to life, drug related crime, ASB, increased
nuisance, crime and disorder generally, threats and dangers to and harassment of women
of all ages and people intimidated to turn a blind eye both at McGettigans and similar
venues nearby. The area (a crime hotspot) is intensely residential with many schools and
public amenities, so | completely share the concerns of the Police.

This case is appalling and frightening. Concerns include ineffective or no conditions on the
license, poor CCTV coverage and safeguards, weak (possibly dishonest) management,
inexperienced and young (often terrified) staff, pressure on staff to cover-up and not report
issues (to avoid poor or negative social media reviews and because they need to protect
themselves), insufficient assessments, too many TENs easily granted for late night and
extended hours which are harder to police when resources are already stretched, no
contribution to the community from the site operators to engage with residents to address
concerns and promote real safety initiatives. Thisis a real opportunity to set a gold
standard or benchmark against which all other site owners, operators and license
applicants can and should be measured. Surely that is good for the police, LBHF,

Page 111



residents, women, parents, visitors to the area, the elderly, disabled, the emergency
services and businesses who want to grow and thrive etc. Visible, real and recorded
enforcement, accountability and compliance will reassure all stakeholders.

Thank you.

Page 112



From: I

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 10:18 PM

To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@l|bhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>
ce: I

Subject: Licensing review 2024/01401/LAPRR by the Metropolitan Police of the McGettigan’s current
licence 2023/00272/LAPR.

This is sent in case my earlier email did not find you.

| welcome this application for a Licensing review 2024/01401/LAPRR by the Metropolitan Police
of the McGettigan’s current licence 2023/00272/LAPR.

The need for this review is worrying as it clearly shows the safeguards currently in place to
prevent Crime and Disorder are not working. It also highlights that the current system for

applications for TEN’s is not functioning as it should.

| therefore welcome the advice of the Police on these matters and look forward to hearing their
suggestions to make Fulham Broadway as safer place for all our residents and especailly

women.

Regards

Page 113



UPRN LICNTYPE |[CPTRADEA [LISTAT REFVAL DETAILS Start Date |End Date
S

0000340704 LATEML Mcgettigan 5 _ISS 2023/01479/ Late Temporary Event Notice, 29/09/2023 30/12/2023
55 Holding LATEML Mcgettigan Holding 2015 LTD: The
2015 LTD premises has an existing licence
(2021/01401/LAPR) and the
applicant proposes a TEN to
extend the hours for the sale of
alcohol during a private birthday

party.

Licensable activities sought:
The sale of alcohol on the
premises only for no more than
200 people.

Days and times sought:

Friday 29th September and
Saturday 30th September 2023
between the hours of 10:00 to
03:00 each day.

yTT abed

0000340704 LATEML Mcgettigan 5 _ISS 2023/01677/ Late Temporary Event Notice or no 27/10/2023 28/10/2023
55 Holding LATEML more than 250 persons.
2015 LTD
Event: Halloween

Licensable activities sought:
Sale by retail of Alcohol on the

premises only
Friday 27 October 2023 from



GTT abed

0000340704 LATEML
55

0000340704 LATEML
55

01:00 to 03:00
Saturday 28 October 2023 from
01:00 to 03:00

Regulated Entertainment
Friday 27 October 2023 from
01:00 to 03:00

Saturday 28 October 2023 from
01:00 to 03:00

Mcgettigan 5 ISS 2023/01864/ Late Temporary Event Notice, 24/11/2023
Holding LATEML Mcgettigan Holding 2015 LTD: The
2015 LTD premises has an existing licence

(2021/01401/LAPR) and the
applicant proposes a TEN to
extend the hours for licensable
activities during private events.

Licensable activities sought:
The sale of alcohol and the
provision of regulated
entertainment for no more than
200 people.

Days and times sought:

Friday 24th November 2023 and
Saturday 25th November 2023
between the hours of 01:00 to
03:00 for both licensable activities

each day.
McGettigan 4 WIT 2023/01866/ Late Temporary Event Notice, 25/11/2023
Holding LATEML ,Private Event

2015 LTD McGettigan Holding 2015 LTD

25/11/2023

25/11/2023



9TT abed

0000340704 LATEMP
55

0000340704 LATEML
55

Mcgettigan 5 ISS
Holding2015
Ltd

Mcgettigan 5 ISS
Holding
2015 LTD

Sale of AlcoholRegulated
Entertainment

Start date: Friday 24 November
2023 End date: Friday 24
November 2023

for no more than 150 people

2023/02064/ Temporary Event Notice, 06/01/2024

LATEMP

Mcgettigan Holding2015 Ltd: The
premises has an existing licence
(2021/01401/LAPR) and the
applicant proposes a TEN to
extend the hours for licensable
activities during a private birthday

party.

Licensable activities sought:
The Sale of Alcohol and the
Provision of Regulated
Entertainment for no more than
100 people.

Days and times sought:

Saturday 6th January 2024
between the hours of 01:00 to
03:00 for both licensable activities.

2024/00006/ Late Temporary Event Notice, 13/01/2024

LATEML

Mcgettigan Holding 2015 LTD: The
premises has an existing licence
(2021/01401/LAPR) and the
applicant proposes a TEN to

30/12/2023

13/01/2024



extend the hours for licensable
activities during a private birthday

party.

Licensable activities sought:

The Sale of Alcohol On the
Premises Only and the Provision
of Regulated Entertainment for no
more than 150 people.

Days and times sought:

Saturday 13 January 2024
between the hours of 01:00 to
03:00 for both licensable activities.

T

S 0000340704 LATEML McGettigan 5_ISS 2024/00057/ Late Temporary Event Notice, 26/01/2024 26/01/2024
"i 55 Holding LATEML McGettigan Holding 2015 LTD:

R 2015 LTD The premises has an existing

licence (2023/02072/LAPR) and
the applicant proposes a TEN to
extend the hours for licensable
activities during a private event

Licensable activities sought:
The Sale of Alcohol and the
Provision of Regulated
Entertainment for no more than
147 people.

Days and times sought:
Friday 26th January 2024 between
the hours of 01:00 to 03:00.



8TT abed

0000340704 LATEMP
55

0000340704 LATEMP
55

McGettigan 5_ISS
Holding
2015 LTD

McGettigan 5 _ISS
Holding
2015 Itd

2024/00140/ Temporary Event Notice, 10/02/2024

LATEMP

McGettigan Holding 2015 Ltd: The
premises has an existing licence
(2023/02072/LAPR) and the
applicant proposes a TEN to
extend the hours for licensable
activities during a birthday party.

Licensable activities sought:
The Sale of Alcohol and the
Provision of Regulated
Entertainment for no more than
150 people.

Days and times sought:

Saturday 10th February 2024
between the hours of 01:00 to
03:00 for both licensable activities.

2024/00327/ Temporary Event Notice, 17/03/2024

LATEMP

McGettigan Holding 2015 Ltd: The
premises has an existing licence
(2023/02072/LAPR) and the
applicant proposes a TEN to
extend the hours for the sale of
alcohol and regulated
entertainment during St Patrick's
day .

Licensable activities sought:
The Sale of Alcohol and the

10/02/2024

17/03/2024



6TT abed

0000340704 LATEML
55

0000340704 LATEMP
55

Mcgettigan 5 ISS
Holding
2015

McGettigan 5 ISS
Holding

Provision of Regulated
Entertainment for no more than
298 people.

Days and times sought:

Sunday 17th March 2024 between
the hours of 00:00 to 03:00 for
both licensable activities.

2024/00474/ Late Temporary Event Notice, 29/03/2024

LATEML

Mcgettigan Holding 2015: The
premises has an existing licence
(2023/02072/LAPR) and the
applicant proposes a TEN to
extend the hours for the sale of
alcohol and regulated
entertainment during a private
birthday party.

Licensable activities sought:

The Sale of Alcohol On the
Premises Only and the Provision
of Regulated Entertainment for no
more than 250 people.

Days and times sought:

Friday 29th March 2024 between
the hours of 01:00 to 03:00 for
both licensable activities.

2024/00643/ Temporary Event Notice, 18/05/2024

LATEMP

McGettigan Holding 2015 Ltd: The

29/03/2024

18/05/2024



02T abed

0000340704 LATEMP

55

2015 Ltd

McGettigan 5 _ISS

Holding
2015 Ltd

premises has an existing licence ()
and the applicant proposes a TEN
to extend the hours for the sale of
alcohol and regulated
entertainment during a private
birthday party.

Licensable activities sought:
The Sale of Alcohol and the
Regulated Entertainment for no
more than 250 people.

Days and times sought:

Saturday 18th May 2024 between
the hours of 01:00 to 03:00 for
both licensable activities.

2024/00681/ Temporary Event Notice, 04/05/2024

LATEMP

McGettigan Holding 2015 Ltd: The
premises has an existing licence
(2023/02072/LAPR) and the
applicant proposes a TEN to
extend the hours for licensable
activities during a private event.

Licensable activities sought:
The Sale of Alcohol and the
Provision of Regulated
Entertainment for no more than
200 people.

Days and times sought:

04/05/2024



TZT abed

0000340704 LATEMP
55

0000340704 LATEML
55

Mcgettigan
Holding
2015 LTD

5 1SS
LATEMP

Mcgettigan
Holding
2015 LTD

5 ISS
LATEML

2024/00866/ Temporary Event Notice,

2024/01225/ Late Temporary Event Notice,

Saturday 4th May 2024 between
the hours of 01:00 to 03:00.

08/06/2024
Mcgettigan Holding 2015 LTD: The

premises has an existing licence
(2023/02072/LAPR) and the

applicant proposes a TEN to

extend the hours for the sale of

alcohol and regulated

entertainment durign a private

party.

Licensable activities sought:
The Sale of Alcohol and the
Provision of Regulated
Entertainment for no more than
150 people.

Days and times sought:

Saturday 8th June 2024 between
01:00 to 03:00 for both licensable
activities.

03/08/2024
Mcgettigan Holding 2015 LTD: The

premises has an existing licence
(2023/02072/LAPR) and the

applicant proposes a TEN to

extend hours for licensable

activities during a birthday party.

08/06/2024

03/08/2024



2c1 abed

0000340704 LATEMP

55

McGettigan 5 _ISS

Holding
2015 LTD

LATEMP

Licensable activities sought:

The Sale of Alcohol On the
Premises Only and the Provision
of Regulated Entertainment for no
more than 150 people.

Days and times sought:
Saturday 3rd August 2024
between 01:00 to 03:00.

2024/01314/ Temporary Event Notice, 31/08/2024

Mcgettigan Holding 2015 LTD: The
premises has an existing licence
(2023/02072/LAPR) and the
applicant proposes a TEN to
extend the hours for the sale of
alcohol and regulated
entertainment durign a private

party.

Licensable activities sought:
The Sale of Alcohol and the
Provision of Regulated
Entertainment for no more than
200 people.

Days and times sought:

Saturday 31 August 2024 between
01:00 to 03:00 for both licensable
activities.

31/08/2024



11.13

11.14

11.15

licence was first made and which were excluded then by reason of the prior issue of
a provisional statement; and, in addition to the above grounds, a reasonable interval
has not elapsed since that earlier review or grant.

Licensing authorities are expected to be aware of the need to prevent attempts to
review licences merely as a further means of challenging the grant of the licence
following the failure of representations to persuade the licensing authority on an earlier
occasion. It is for licensing authorities themselves to judge what should be regarded as
a reasonable interval in these circumstances. However, it is recommended that more
than one review originating from a person other than a responsible authority in relation
to a particular premises should not be permitted within a 12 month period on similar
grounds save in compelling circumstances or where it arises following a closure order.

The exclusion of a complaint on the grounds that it is repetitious does not apply to
responsible authorities which may make more than one application for a review of a
licence or certificate within a 12 month period.

When a licensing authority receives an application for a review from a responsible
authority or any other person, or in accordance with the closure procedures described in
Part 8 of the 2003 Act (for example, closure orders), it must arrange a hearing. The
arrangements for the hearing must follow the provisions set out in regulations. These
regulations are published on the Government’s legislation website
(www.leqislation.gov.uk). It is particularly important that the premises licence holder is
made fully aware of any representations made in respect of the premises, any evidence
supporting the representations and that the holder or the holder’s legal representative
has therefore been able to prepare a response.

Powers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review

11.16

11.17

11.18

11.19

The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which it may
exercise on determining a review where it considers them appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives.

The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any further
steps appropriate to promoting the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to
prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to
recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is expected that licensing
authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important mechanism for ensuring
that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should be
issued in writing to the licence holder.

However, where responsible authorities such as the police or environmental health
officers have already issued warnings requiring improvement — either orally or in writing
— that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to address concerns, licensing
authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into account
when considering what further action is appropriate. Similarly, licensing authorities may
take into account any civil immigration penalties which a licence holder has been
required to pay for employing an illegal worker.

Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is
appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

Revised GUESB%G isiged under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 1 91



11.20

11.21

11.22

11.23

« modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions
or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the
hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times;

» exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental live and recorded music exemption)™;

» remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that
the problems are the result of poor management;

» suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
+ revoke the licence.

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities
should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the
representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these
causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response
to address the causes of concern that instigated the review.

For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the removal and
replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a
problem where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor management
decisions made by that individual.

Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company
practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisor may be
an inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent review
hearings are generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove a
succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of
deeper problems that impact upon the licensing objectives.

Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions of
licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of up
to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three
months could impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be
expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives
or preventing illegal working. So, for instance, a licence could be suspended for a
weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing the problems that gave rise
to the review to happen again. However, it will always be important that any detrimental
financial impact that may result from a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and
proportionate to the promotion of the licensing objectives and for the prevention of illegal
working in licensed premises. But where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly,
the licensing authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough
action to tackle the problems at the premises and, where other measures are deemed
insufficient, to revoke the licence.

1% See chapter 15 in relation to the licensing of live and recorded music.

92 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of It_lpgd_éci@twg Act 2003



Reviews arising in connection with crime

11.24

11.25

11.26

11.27

A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected
with licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems at
the premises, money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen
goods, the sale of firearms, or the sexual exploitation of children. Licensing authorities
do not have the power to judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter
for the courts. The licensing authority’s role when determining such a review is not
therefore to establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure the
promotion of the crime prevention objective.

Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not
part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore, no reason why representations
giving rise to a review of a premises licence need be delayed pending the outcome of
any criminal proceedings. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in the criminal
courts of certain individuals, but not all. In any case, it is for the licensing authority to
determine whether the problems associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on
the premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review
follows a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to go
beyond any finding by the courts, which should be treated as a matter of undisputed
evidence before them.

Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the premises
have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine what steps should
be taken in connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of the crime
prevention objective. It is important to recognise that certain criminal activity or
associated problems may be taking place or have taken place despite the best efforts of
the licence holder and the staff working at the premises and despite full compliance with
the conditions attached to the licence. In such circumstances, the licensing authority is
still empowered to take any appropriate steps to remedy the problems. The licensing
authority’s duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives
and the prevention of illegal working in the interests of the wider community and not
those of the individual licence holder.

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises
which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises:

 for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971
and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;
« for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

 for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which
does considerable damage to the industries affected;

 for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the
health, educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of
young people;

« for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

* by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

+ as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;

Revised GUESB%G isiged under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 93



+ for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

» for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of their
immigration status in the UK;

+ for unlawful gambling; and
 for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.28 Itis envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office (Immigration
Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities,
will use the review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where
reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime prevention objective
is being undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, it is expected
that revocation of the licence — even in the first instance — should be seriously
considered.

Review of a premises licence following closure order or illegal
working compliance order

11.29 Licensing authorities are subject to certain timescales, set out in the legislation, for the
review of a premises licence following a closure order under section 80 of the Anti-social
Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 or an illegal working compliance order under
section 38 of and Schedule 6 to the Immigration Act 2016. The relevant time periods run
concurrently and are as follows:

* when the licensing authority receives notice that a magistrates’ court has made a
closure order it has 28 days to determine the licence review — the determination must
be made before the expiry of the 28th day after the day on which the notice is
received;

+ the hearing must be held within ten working days, the first of which is the day after
the day the notice from the magistrates’ court is received;

* notice of the hearing must be given no later than five working days before the first
hearing day (there must be five clear working days between the giving of the notice
and the start of the hearing).

Review of a premises licence following persistent sales of alcohol
to children

11.29 The Government recognises that the majority of licensed premises operate responsibly
and undertake due diligence checks on those who appear to be under the age of 18 at
the point of sale (or 21 and 25 where they operate a Challenge 21 or 25 scheme).
Where these systems are in place, licensing authorities may wish to take a
proportionate approach in cases where there have been two sales of alcohol within very
quick succession of one another (e.g., where a new cashier has not followed policy and
conformed with a store’s age verification procedures). However, where persistent sales
of alcohol to children have occurred at premises, and it is apparent that those managing
the premises do not operate a responsible policy or have not exercised appropriate due
diligence, responsible authorities should consider taking steps to ensure that a review of
the licence is the norm in these circumstances. This is particularly the case where there
has been a prosecution for the offence under section 147A or a closure notice has been
given under section 169A of the 2003 Act. In determining the review, the licensing
authority should consider revoking the licence if it considers this appropriate.

94 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of It_hgd_écirféng Act 2003



12. Summary reviews

121

12.2

Summary reviews can be undertaken when the police consider that the premises
concerned are associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or both). The summary
review process, set out under sections 53A-53D of the 2003 Act, allows interim
conditions to be quickly attached to a licence and a fast track licence review. The
provisions were inserted by section 21 of the Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006 and
amended by sections 136-137 of the Policing and Crime Act 2017, including the addition
of section 53D.

The powers apply only where a premises licence authorises the sale of alcohol. They do
not apply in respect of other premises licences, or to premises operating under a club
premises certificate. The powers are aimed at tackling serious crime and serious
disorder, in particular (but not exclusively) the use of guns and knives. The powers
complement the general procedures in the 2003 Act for tackling crime and disorder
associated with licensed premises and should be reserved for the most serious matters
which cannot be adequately or otherwise redressed unless urgent action is taken.
Separate powers in the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 provide for
the instant closure of premises by the police in some circumstances (in essence,
disorder or nuisance). The consequent review of premises licences by the licensing
authority is provided for by section 167 of the Licensing At 2003.

Application for summary review

12.3

12.4

12.5

12.6

Section 53A of the 2003 Act sets out who may apply for an expedited review and the
circumstances in which it can be used. The application is made by, or on behalf of, the
chief officer of police and must be made in the form which is set out in Schedule 8A to
the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005 (S12005/42).

The completed application must be accompanied by a certificate issued by a senior
officer of the rank of superintendent or above. The certificate is a formal note which
identifies the licensed premises and includes a signed statement by the senior officer
that in his/her opinion the premises are associated with serious crime, serious disorder
or both. This form is not prescribed in legislation. However, a sample form which forces
may wish to adopt is published on GOV.UK.

The tests to determine the kinds of conduct that amount to serious crime are set out in
section 81(2) and (3) of the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000. Those tests
are that the conduct:

(a) constitutes an offence for which a person who is 21 years of age or over with no
previous convictions could reasonably be expected to be sentenced to imprisonment for
3 years or more; or

(b) Involves the use of violence, results in substantial financial gain or is conducted by a
large number of persons in pursuit of a common purpose.

There is no definitive list of behaviours that constitute serious disorder, and the matter is
one for judgment by the local police. The phrase should be given its plain, ordinary
meaning, as is the case under section 12 of the Public Order Act 1986 in which it is also
used.

Revised Guiqgaﬁ%ii%d under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 103



12.7

12.8

12.9

In deciding whether to sign a certificate, the senior officer should consider the following
(as applicable):

» The track record of the licensed premises concerned and whether the police have
previously had cause to give advice about serious criminal or disorderly conduct (or
the likelihood of such conduct) attributable to activities taking place on the premises.
It is not expected that this power will be used as a first response to a problem and
summary reviews triggered by a single incident are likely to be the exception.

* The nature of the likely crime and/or disorder — is the potential incident sufficiently
serious to warrant using this power?

+ Should an alternative power be deployed? Is the incident sufficiently serious to
warrant use of the powers in Part 4, Chapter 3 of the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime
and Policing Act 2014, or section 38 of and Schedule 6 to the Immigration Act 2016,
to close the premises? Or could the police trigger a standard licence review to
address the problem? Alternatively, could expedited reviews be used in conjunction
with other powers (for example, modifying licence conditions following the use of a
closure power)?

» What added value will use of the expedited process bring? How would any interim
steps that the licensing authority might take effectively address the problem?

It is recommended that these points are addressed in the chief officer’s application to
the licensing authority. In particular, it is important to explain why other powers or
actions are not considered to be appropriate. It is up to the police to decide whether to
include this information in the certificate or in section 4 of the application for summary
review. The police will also have an opportunity later to make representations in relation
to the full review. In appropriate circumstances the police might want to make
representations to the licensing authority suggesting that they modify the conditions of
the premises licence to require searches of customers for offensive weapons upon
entry. Under the powers in sections 53A to 53D, this could be done on an interim basis
pending a full hearing of the issues within the prescribed 28-day timeframe or for an
appropriate period determined by the licensing authority.

Similarly, the power could, where appropriate, be used to reduce the risk of injury
caused by glass by requiring the adoption of a safer alternative (but see paragraphs
12.15 and 12.16 below). However, it should always be borne in mind that the aim of the
powers is to provide a selective tool, to be used proportionately.

The licensing authority and interim steps pending the review

12.10 Within 48 hours of receipt of the chief officer’s application, the licensing authority must

12.11

give the premises licence holder and responsible authorities a notice of the review and
should include a copy of the application for review and a copy of the certificate, and
must also consider whether it is necessary to take interim steps (place temporary
conditions on the licence). When calculating the 48 hour period any non-working day
can be disregarded".

The licensing authority may want to consult the police about the steps that it thinks are

1 This means that, for example, if the application was received at 3pm on a Friday, the 48 hour period would cover the
remaining 9 hours on that Friday and the remaining 39 hours starting on the Monday morning (provided it was not a bank
holiday). In this case the licensing authority would have to decide on interim steps by 3pm on the Tuesday.

104 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 olgtgaé.ii%ing Act 2003



12.12

12.13

12.14

12.15

12.16

necessary, pending the determination of the review, to address the immediate problems
with the premises, in particular the likelihood of serious crime and/or serious disorder.
The licensing authority may consider the interim steps without the holder of the
premises licence having been given an opportunity to make representations. This does
not, of course, mean that the licensing authority cannot afford such an opportunity if it
thinks it appropriate and feasible to do so in all the circumstances.

The determination of interim steps is not a matter that may be delegated to an officer of
the licensing authority. The relevant decisions are likely to be taken by a licensing sub-
committee rather than the full committee. It should also be noted that there is no
requirement for a formal hearing in order to take interim steps. This means that the
relevant sub committee members can communicate by telephone or other remote
means in order to reach a decision. A written record should always be produced as
soon as possible after a decision is reached.

The interim steps that the licensing authority must consider taking are:

» the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

» the exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the licence;
» the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence; and
+ the suspension of the licence.

Modification of the conditions of the premises licence can include the alteration or
modification of existing conditions or addition of any new conditions, including those that
restrict the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take place.

If the licensing authority decides to take steps at the initial interim stage:

+ the decision takes effect immediately, or as soon after it as the licensing authority
directs; but

+ the licensing authority must give immediate notice of its decision and its reasons for
doing so to the holder of the premises licence and the chief officer of police who
made the application. The 2003 Act does not specify that the immediate notice has to
be in writing. However, in an individual case the licensing authority may consider that
the need for immediate communication at least initially requires a non-written
approach, such as a telephone call. This may happen when, for example, the
authority decides that the decision should have immediate effect. In such a case, the
decision and the reasons for it should be explained clearly and in full to the licence-
holder (or someone who may properly act for the licence-holder), and the call
followed up as soon as possible with a written version of the decision and the
reasons (for example, by email or fax) which is identical to, or not significantly
different from, the version given by telephone.

The licensing authority, in deciding when its decision on interim steps should take effect,
should consider the practical implications of compliance in relation to the premises. For
example to comply with a modification of the conditions of a licence that requires
employment of door supervisors, those running the premises may need some time to
recruit appropriately qualified and accredited staff.

In addition, very careful consideration needs to be given to interim steps which would
require significant cost or permanent or semi-permanent adjustments to premises which
would be difficult to remove if the outcome of the subsequent full review was to withdraw

Revised Guiciga&%iiszl@d under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 105



or modify those steps. For example, making structural changes, installing additional
CCTV or replacing all glassware with safer alternatives may be valid steps, but might be
disproportionate if they are not likely to be deemed necessary following the full review
(or any subsequent appeal). The focus for interim steps should be on the immediate
measures that are necessary to prevent serious crime or serious disorder occurring.

Making representations against the interim steps

12.17

12.18

12.19

12.20

12.21

The premises licence holder may make representations against the interim steps taken
by the licensing authority. There is no time limit for the premises licence holder to make
representations on the interim steps, although in practice this would at some point be
superseded by the full review which would have to be completed within 28 days of the
application being received by the licensing authority. On receipt of such representations,
the licensing authority must (if the representations are not withdrawn) hold a hearing
within 48 hours of their receipt. When calculating the 48 hour period, any non-working
day can be disregarded. Where the licensing authority has already held a hearing to
consider representations against the interim steps, the holder of the licence may only
make further representations if there has been a material change in circumstances.

The licensing authority must give advance notice of the hearing to the premises licence
holder and the chief officer of police. Given that these measures are designed to deal
with serious crime and/or serious disorder on an interim basis only, the process is
designed to avoid delay and, as such, significant portions of the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 (SI 2005/44) (which set out the usual processes governing
the conduct of licensing authority hearings) do not apply in order to streamline the
hearing process. One result of this is that the licensing authority cannot adjourn the
hearing to a later date if the licence holder fails to attend at the scheduled time, as is the
case under the normal review procedure. And as is the case with that procedure, the
licence holder does not have to be present for the hearing to take place. In addition,
there is no timescale for notifying the licence holder of the hearing under the modified
process, providing the notification takes place before the hearing is held. However, it is
imperative that the licence holder be given as much notice as is possible in the
circumstances to afford the holder a maximum practicable opportunity to prepare for
and attend the hearing. Licensing authorities should bear in mind that the usual
principles of public law decision-making will apply to interim determinations, in a form
that has regard to the statutory context of an expedited process.

At the hearing to consider representations against interim steps the licensing authority
must:

+ consider whether the interim steps are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives; and

+ determine whether to withdraw or modify the steps taken.
When considering the case the licensing authority must take into account:

 the senior officer’s certificate that accompanied the application;
+ the chief officer’s representations (if any); and
* any representations made by the premises licence holder.

There is no right of appeal to a magistrates’ court against the licensing authority’s

106 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 obtgaé.ii%ing Act 2003



decision at this stage.

The review of the premises licence under section 53C

12.22

12.23

12.24

12.25

12.26

The licensing authority must hold a full review of the premises licence and determine the
review within 28 days after the day of receipt of the chief officer’s application. There can
be no adjournment of the hearing or delay in reaching a determination beyond the end
of the 28 day period. This must take place even if the chief officer or other responsible
authority and/or other person asks to withdraw their application or representation (as the
case may be). At the review hearing, the licensing authority must consider what steps
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives taking into account the
application and any change in circumstances since any interim steps were imposed,
consider any relevant representations, and review the interim steps already taken (if

any).
In making its final determination the steps the licensing authority can take are:

+ the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

+ the exclusion of a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

+ the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;
 the suspension of the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and
 the revocation of the licence.

Modification of the conditions of the premises licence can include the alteration or
modification of existing conditions or addition of any new conditions, including those that
restrict the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take place.

The licensing authority must:

+ advertise the review inviting representations from any persons for no less than seven
consecutive days, by notice as described in regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005 (S| 2005/42)
and, if applicable, on the licensing authority’s website (see regulation 38(1)(b) of the
above). The relevant notices should be published on the day after the day of receipt
of the chief officer’s application.

+ advertise that any representations which the premises licence holder, responsible
authority or any other person want the licensing authority to consider at the review
hearing, should be submitted to the licensing authority within 10 working days of the
advertisement of the review appearing.

 give formal notice of the hearing no later than five working days before the day or first
day on which the hearing is to be held to the premises licence holder and to every
responsible authority.

A party shall give to the licensing authority a notice no later than two working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held stating —

* whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

» whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

* whether he would like permission for any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing and, if so, explain on
which points that person will be able to contribute.

Revised Guiciga&%ii%lfd under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 107



12.27 The regulations relating to hearings are set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (S.I. 2005/44). They apply to final hearings under the section
53A(2)(b) in a similar way to hearings following closure orders under section 167 of the
2003 Act (it should be emphasised that the truncated version of the hearings regulations
described in paragraph 12.18 above applies to interim hearings only). The issues they
address include who can make representations and what those representations can be
about. It is therefore possible for responsible authorities or any other persons to make
representations in relation to any of the licensing objectives, not just crime and disorder.
Similarly, where it is in the public interest, the regulations relating to the exclusion of
individuals from hearings, or conducting the hearing in private, will apply.

12.28 The licensing authority must notify its decision and the reasons for making it to:

» the holder of the premises licence;
« any person who made relevant representations; and
+ the chief officer of police who made the original application.

Review of the interim steps under section 53D

12.29 The licensing authority’s determination does not have effect until the end of the 21 day
period given for appealing the decision, or until the disposal of any appeal that is lodged
(see below information on right of appeal). To ensure that there are appropriate and
proportionate safeguards in place at all times, the licensing authority is required to
review any interim steps that it has taken that are in place on the date of the hearing
and consider whether it is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives for
the steps to remain in place, or if they should be modified or withdrawn. The review of
the interim steps should take place immediately after the determination under section
53C has been reached. In making its decision, the licensing authority must consider any
relevant representations made.

12.30 In conducting the review of the interim steps the licensing authority has the power to
take any of the steps that were available to it at the initial stage (see paragraph 12.13).
Any interim steps taken at the review hearing apply until—

(a) the end of the period given for appealing against a decision made under section 53C
(21 days),

(b) if the decision under section 53C is appealed against, the time the appeal is
disposed of, or

(c) the end of a period determined by the relevant licensing authority (which may not be
longer than the period of time for which such interim steps could apply under (a) or (b)
above).

Right of appeal against review of interim steps decision

12.31 The licence holder or the chief officer of police may appeal against the decision made
by the licensing authority concerning its review of the interim steps to a magistrates’
court. The appeal must be made within 21 days of the appellant being notified of the
licensing authority’s decision and must be heard in full by the magistrates’ court within
28 days beginning with the day on which the appellant lodged the appeal.

108 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 obtgaé.ii%’?ing Act 2003



Right of appeal against final review decision

12.32 An appeal against the final review decision may be made to a magistrates’ court within
21 days of the appellant being notified of the licensing authority’s determination on the
review. An appeal may be made by the premises licence holder, the chief officer of
police and/or any other person who made relevant representations.

12.33 The decision of the licensing authority, following the review hearing, will not have effect
until the end of the period allowed for appeal, or until the disposal of the appeal.

12.34 Where appeals are lodged both against the decision following the review of the interim
steps and against the final determination, the courts may decide to consider the appeal
against the final determination within the 28 day period, allowing the interim steps
appeal to be disposed of at the same time.

Flow diagram of the summary review process

12.35 The following flow diagram summarises the process.

Revised Guiciga&%ii%lgd under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 109



Summary review flowchart

against continuing

Fmmmmmmmemeoo, o mmmmmmmmmmoo :
Application for LA™  Licence holder 1 41 LAholds hearing 1
summary considers if it , | can make 1 i within 48 hours™ !
review, with .:D is necessary |:} representations | 1 to consider |
certificate to take | againstinterim | ! whether interim i
signed by senior interim steps . steps. | steps are |
officer (must be S A --------° | appropriate for the
(superintendent within 48 ! i promotion of the !
or above). hours'™ of I  licensing :
receiving e -+ objectives (only !
application). ' once unless there |
. | is a material |
| e 1 change in E
i i  circumstance). :
el i Review decision
i i LA must hold full takes effect after
H H nearng witin 28 |~ D etamme | e
S : D ﬂ]aeysrgor;g‘gsew that neriod). | Any appeal against |
Q Iicer?ce o | Lewec\j/vbdemsmn i
) decide whether | Right of all parties | i Meaaristrgtes’ court. !
IS any interim steps Right of all parties R : ;o
in place should be to a}ppeal agamst i T|m|ngbde0|dedbby ! P
withdrawn or ! review decision : court (but may be determination
- (within 21 days). . held in conjunction !
modified. | T T T . | with any appeal !

Police and licence

holder can also Any appeal

appeal against
continuing interim
steps (within 21

against interim
steps is heard by
Magistrates’ court
within 28 days.

davs).

lntAavima AtAana AantiniiAa Ar AAa nAat AanAanAdina An AAaniniana maadA s liaanaina AnibhAavibhi At AaAh AtAa~A

12 Licensing authority
13 Only working days count

110 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003



	Agenda
	3 McGettigans, 1 Fulham Broadway, London, SW6 7NX
	Appendix 1 - Summary Review Application
	form 693 - McGettigan
	form 693a - McGettigans

	Appendix 2 - Police Supporting Documents
	PC SONDH 2438AW Statement and Exhibits NKS-02 to NKS-07 incl
	Exhibits NKS 08 and NKS 09

	Appendix 3 - Current Premises Licence and Plan
	Appendix 4 - Map of Neighbouring Premises
	Appendix 5 - Summary Review Decision - Interim Steps
	McGettigan’s, 1 Fulham Broadway London SW6 1AA (the “Premises”)

	Appendix 6 - Representation Against Interim Steps and Supporting Documents [PUBLIC ACCESS]
	Appendix 7 - Decision Letter of Representation Against Interim Steps
	McGettigan’s, 1 Fulham Broadway London SW6 1AA (the “Premises”)

	Appendix 8 - Licensing Authority Representation
	Appendix 9 - EI Group Ltd Representation
	Appendix 10 - Representation of Support [PUBLIC ACCESS]
	Appendix 11- List of Temporary Event Notices
	Appendix 12 - Review Relevant Guidance S182
	Appendix 13 - Summary Review Relevant Sections of the S182 Guidance
	Contents
	1. Introduction
	The Licensing Act 2003
	Licensing objectives and aims
	The guidance
	Purpose
	Legal status
	Licensing policies
	Licensable activities
	Authorisations or permissions
	General principles
	Licence conditions – general principles
	Each application on its own merits
	Additional guidance
	Other relevant legislation

	2. The licensing objectives
	Crime and disorder
	Public safety
	Ensuring safe departure of those using the premises
	Maintenance and repair
	Safe capacities
	Public nuisance
	Protection of children from harm
	Offences relating to the sale and supply of alcohol to children

	Table of relevant offences under the 2003 Act

	3. Licensable activities
	Summary
	Wholesale of alcohol
	Mobile, remote, internet and other delivery sales
	Regulated entertainment
	Late night refreshment
	Late night refreshment exemptions based on designated locations, premises types and times
	Unauthorised activities

	4. Personal licences
	Requirements for a personal licence
	Who can apply?
	Criminal record
	Issuing of personal licences by Welsh licensing authorities
	Licensing qualifications
	Relevant licensing authority
	Changes in name or address
	Specification of new designated premises supervisors
	Police objections to new designated premises supervisors
	Police objections to existing designated premises supervisors
	Convictions and liaison with the courts
	Licensing authority powers to revoke or suspend personal licences
	Relevant offences
	Disapplication of certain mandatory conditions for community premises
	Definition of community premises
	Management of the premises
	Police views
	Appeals

	5. Who needs a premises licence?
	Relevant parts of Act
	Premises licensed for gambling
	Designated sports grounds, designated sports events and major outdoor sports stadia
	Sporting events at stadia with retractable roofs
	Vessels
	International airports and ports
	Vehicles
	Trains and aircraft
	Garages and motorway service areas
	Large scale time-limited events requiring premises licences

	6. Club premises certificates
	General
	Qualifying conditions
	Associate members and guests
	Applications for the grant or variation of club premises certificates
	Steps needed to promote the licensing objectives

	7. Temporary Event Notices (TENs)
	General
	Standard and late temporary event notices
	Standard temporary event notices
	Late temporary event notices

	Limitations
	Who can give a temporary event notice?
	Personal licence holders
	Non-personal licence holders

	Role of the licensing authority
	Police and environmental health intervention
	Modification
	Applying conditions to a TEN
	Duty of premises users to keep and produce TENs

	8. Applications for premises licences
	Relevant licensing authority
	Authorised persons
	Responsible authorities
	Other persons
	Who can apply for a premises licence?
	Application forms
	Electronic applications
	Electronic applications using forms on gov.uk
	Requirement to copy application to responsible authorities
	Applications via the local authority electronic application facility
	‘Holding’ and ‘deferring’ electronic applications
	Written applications

	Plans
	Beer gardens or other outdoor spaces

	Entitlement to work in the UK
	Steps to promote the licensing objectives
	Variations
	Introduction
	Simplified processes
	Minor variations process
	Changes to structure/layout
	Licensable Activities
	Licensing hours

	Licensing conditions
	a) Imposed conditions
	b) Volunteered conditions
	c) Amending or removing existing conditions

	Full variations process
	Relaxation of opening hours for local, national and international occasions
	Advertising applications
	Applications to change the designated premises supervisors
	Provisional statements
	Transfers of premises licences
	Interim authorities
	Right of freeholders etc to be notified of licensing matters

	9. Determining applications
	General
	Where no representations are made
	Where representations are made
	Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations
	The role of responsible authorities
	Licensing authorities acting as responsible authorities
	Health bodies acting as responsible authorities
	Home Office Immigration Enforcement acting as a responsible authority
	Disclosure of personal details of persons making representations
	Hearings
	Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives
	Considering cases where licensing and planning applications are made simultaneously

	10. Conditions attached to premises licences and club premises certificates
	General
	Proposed conditions
	Consistency with steps described in operating schedule
	Imposed conditions
	Proportionality
	Naming, packing and promotion in retail premises
	Hours of trading

	The performance of plays
	Censorship
	Major festivals and carnivals
	Fixed prices
	Large capacity venues used exclusively or primarily for the “vertical” consumption of alcohol (HVVDs)
	Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol
	Designated premises supervisor
	Authorisation by personal licence holders
	Arrangements for the mandatory licence conditions
	Irresponsible promotions
	Drinking games
	Large quantities of alcohol for free or a fixed price
	Prizes and rewards
	Posters and flyers
	Dispensing alcohol directly into the mouth
	Free potable water
	Age verification
	Smaller measures
	Ban on sales of alcohol below the permitted price
	Exhibition of films
	Door supervision


	11. Reviews
	The review process
	Repetitious grounds of review
	Powers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review
	Reviews arising in connection with crime
	Review of a premises licence following closure order or illegal working compliance order
	Review of a premises licence following persistent sales of alcohol to children

	12. Summary reviews
	Application for summary review
	The licensing authority and interim steps pending the review
	Making representations against the interim steps
	The review of the premises licence under section 53C
	Review of the interim steps under section 53D
	Right of appeal against review of interim steps decision
	Right of appeal against final review decision
	Flow diagram of the summary review process

	13. Appeals
	General
	Licensing policy statements and Section 182 guidance
	Giving reasons for decisions
	Implementing the determination of the magistrates’ courts
	Provisional statements

	14. Statements of licensing policy
	Introduction
	The Licensing Act 2003

	General
	Consultation on policies
	Fundamental principles
	Licence conditions
	Enforcement
	Entertainment provision
	The need for licensed premises
	The cumulative impact of a concentration of licensed premises
	Limitations on special policies relating to cumulative impact
	Other mechanisms for controlling cumulative impact
	Public Spaces Protection Order
	Licensing hours
	Children
	Responsible authority and children
	Children and cinemas
	Integrating strategies
	Planning and building control
	Promotion of equality
	Administration, exercise and delegation of functions
	Table: Recommended Delegation of Functions

	15. Licence fees
	Dispute
	Administrative error
	Suspension
	Effects of suspension
	Additional fees for large scale events

	16. Regulated entertainment
	Types of regulated entertainment
	Overview of circumstances in which entertainment activities are not licensable
	General circumstances in which entertainment activities are licensable
	Audience
	Private events

	Circumstances in which entertainment activities are no longer licensable
	Local authorities, hospital healthcare providers and school proprietors: cross-entertainment activity exemption
	Local authority, hospital and school premises: third party music entertainment
	Community premises: music entertainment
	Community premises: exhibition of film
	Travelling circuses
	Live music
	Key terms used in relation to live music
	Recorded music
	Plays and dance
	Indoor Sport

	Licence conditions
	Live Music or recorded music
	Beer gardens
	Plays, dance and indoor sport
	Boxing or wrestling entertainment and conditions relating to combined fighting sports
	Conditions relating to other non-licensable activities
	Removing licence conditions

	Licence reviews: Live and recorded music
	Incidental music
	Busking
	Incidental film
	Entertainment activity provided as part of childcare
	Other Licensing regimes
	Copyright
	Leafleting
	Child performers


	17. Early morning alcohol restriction orders
	General
	The EMRO process
	Evidence
	Introducing an EMRO
	Advertising an EMRO
	Representations
	Hearings
	Final EMRO
	Exceptions to an EMRO
	Enforcement of EMROs
	EMRO Process Flowchart






